
City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
 Agenda for March 11, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M. 

Heritage Board Room 
200 E. Willow Street, Harrisburg, SD 

Call to Order and Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda  

Approval of the Meeting Minutes 

1. Approve the draft minutes of the February 11, 2025 meeting.

Old Business 

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 

Public Hearings 

1. A public hearing has been scheduled for 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter to accept public input
regarding a Conditional Use Permit application to allow mini warehouses on the property legally
described as Lot 3, Block 1, Flatiron Crossing Addition, Parcel # 270.62.66.4010 (Black Dog, LLC).

2. A public hearing has been scheduled for 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter to accept public input
regarding a Conditional Use Permit application to allow a telecommunications tower on the property
legally described as Tract 1, Slack High School Addition, except Lot 1 of Tract 1 and Lot H-1, Parcel #
270.73.00.100 (Verizon Wireless).

3. A public hearing has been scheduled for 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter to accept public input
regarding a request to rezone Lot 2, Block 1, of Rix Addition, Parcel 270.84.01.002 (1434 Mary Place)
from R-3 Multi-Family Residential to GB General Business (S&Z, LLC)

New Business 

1. Review for approval a Conditional Use Permit application to allow mini warehouses on the property
legally described as Lot 3, Block 1, Flatiron Crossing Addition, Parcel # 270.62.66.4010 (Black Dog,
LLC).

2. Review for approval a Conditional Use Permit application to allow a telecommunications tower on
the property legally described as Tract 1, Slack High School Addition, except Lot 1 of Tract 1 and Lot
H-1 Lot, Parcel # 270.73.00.100 (Verizon Wireless).

3. Review and recommendation to City Council a request to rezone Lot 2, Block 1, of Rix Addition,
Parcel 270.84.01.002 (1434 Mary Place) from R-3 Multi-Family Residential to GB General Business
(S&Z, LLC).

4. Review and recommendation to City Council: Plat for Tracts 1, 2, 3, & 4 of Dakota Farms Addition,
Section 18, Township 99 North, Range 49 West and Pre-annexation agreement.

5. Review and recommendation to City Council the Preliminary Plan for Orchard’s Edge Addition.

6. Review for approval an application to keep chickens at 615 Emmett Trail.



 City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
  Agenda for March 11, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M.  
 Heritage Board Room 
 200 E. Willow Street, Harrisburg, SD 
 
Administrative Reports and Commission Input 

 
1. Commission input. 

 
2. Building permit reports for February 2025. 

 
3. Plats filed in February 2025 

 
 Lots 3, 4, 6A, 7A, and 9 in Block 1 and Lots 1, 2, 4, and 5 in Block 2 of the Whiskey Creek 

Addition  
 

 
Adjournment 



City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
 Draft Meeting Minutes for February 11, 2025, 

Meeting at 6:00 P.M. Heritage Board Room 
200 E. Willow Street, Harrisburg, SD 

Call to Order and Roll Call 
The regular meeting of the City of Harrisburg Planning Commission was called to order by 
Vice-Chairperson Schipper at 6:00 p.m. on February 11, 2025. Commissioners Jon Kraft, Rob 
Doyen, Matthew Irish, Jim Nielsen, and Vice-Chairperson Jason Schipper, were present. In 
Bruce Bicknase’s absence, Vice-Chair Jason Schipper is the acting-Chairperson. Chad Huwe 
and Jen Cleveland were present on behalf of City Planning & Zoning. Deputy City 
Administrator Heath VonEye and Nathan Gustafson were also present. 

Approval of Agenda 
Chairperson Schipper asked if there were any changes to the meeting agenda. Jen Cleveland 
requested to remove Items #2 and #4 from the agenda at the request of the applicant. A motion 
was made by Commissioner Doyen, seconded by Commissioner Irish, to approve the agenda with 
Items 2 & 4 removed. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Kraft, Doyen, Irish, Nielsen, Schipper. Nays: 
None. Motion carried 5-0.  

Approval of the Meeting Minutes 

1. Approve the draft minutes of the January 14, 2025 meeting.
Chairperson Schipper asked if there were any changes to the meeting minutes of January 14, 
2025. No revisions were presented. A motion was made by Commissioner Nielsen, seconded by 
Commissioner Doyen, to approve the meeting minutes. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Kraft, 
Doyen, Irish, Nielsen, Schipper. Nays: None. Motion carried 5-0. 

Old Business 
No old business was discussed. 

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items  
Deputy City Administrator Heath VonEye introduced himself as the new Harrisburg Deputy City 
Administrator.  

Public Hearings 

1. A public hearing has been scheduled for 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter to accept public input
regarding an application to rezone a portion of the SE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 26, Township 100
North, Range 50 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Parcel # 270.62.66.4011. (Black Dog, LLC)

Chairperson Schipper opened the public hearing at 6:05 p.m. No public comment was 
received. Chairperson Schipper closed the public hearing at 6:06p.m. 

2. A public hearing has been scheduled for 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter to accept public input
regarding an application for an amendment to a Conditional Use Permit for an off-premises digital
sign at 27249 SD Highway 115. (Cyclops Media)

Item was removed from the agenda. 

New Business 

3. Review and recommendation to the City Council an application to rezone a portion of the SE1/4 of
the SE1/4 of Section 26, Township 100 North, Range 50 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Parcel #



 City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
  Agenda for February 11, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M.  
 Heritage Board Room 
 200 E. Willow Street, Harrisburg, SD 
 

270.62.66.4011. (Black Dog, LLC) 
Chad Huwe presented a summary of the application and staff report. Commissioner Doyen 
made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Irish, to recommend approval of the application 
to City Council. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Kraft, Doyen, Irish, Nielsen, Schipper. Nays: None. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

 
4. Review an application for an amendment to a Conditional Use Permit for an off-premise digital sign 

at 27249 SD Highway 115. (Cyclops Media) 
Item was removed from the agenda.  

 
 

 
Administrative Reports and Commission Input 

 
1. Review proposed revisions to Harrisburg Zoning Regulations regarding billboards and electronic 

signs. 
Jen Cleveland presented the Planning Commission with draft language for a zoning 
amendment to the Zoning Regulations regarding billboards and electronic message boards. 
Staff and Planning Commission members engaged in discussion. No action was taken.  

 
2. Building permit reports for January 2025. 

 
Jen Cleveland presented the issued building permit reports and the monthly comparison 
from previous years, highlighting that the number of issued permits in January 2025 were 
double the permits issued in 2023 and 2022.  

 
3. Commission input. 

Chad Huwe engaged the Planning Commission members in discussion regarding reduced lot 
width and side yard setbacks.  

 
4. Plats filed in January 2025 

• None. 
 

 
Adjournment 
 

A motion to adjourn was made at 6:59 p.m. by Commissioner Doyen, seconded by 
Commissioner Nielsen. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Kraft, Doyen, Irish, Nielsen, Schipper. 
Nays: None. Motion carried 5-0. 
 



   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

Agenda Item Staff Report 
 

Date: March 11, 2025 
To:  Planning Commission 
From: Planning and Building Services 
 

Agenda Item:   
A Conditional Use Permit application for mini warehouses on the property legally 
described as Lot 3, Block 1 of the Flatiron Crossing Addition to the City of 
Harrisburg, Lincoln County, South Dakota 
 

Public Hearing:    Business Item:   Informational: ☐ 

 
 

Information: 
 The applicant is Dalton Allen of Black Dog LLC.    
 The applicant proposes constructing four buildings to be used as heated storage 

units for personal or business use. The first phase would be the south buildings, 
and the second phase would be the north buildings. 

 The buildings are 60 feet by 343 feet.  
 The property is zoned LI (Industrial), and mini warehouses are a conditional use 

in LI zoning.   
 The use-specific standards for mini warehouses are discussed in Section 5.17 of 

the Zoning Regulations and are as follows: 
 

o Mini warehouse buildings shall be at least one hundred feet from any 
existing or proposed residential district.  

 The closest existing or proposed residential district is 
approximately 1,500 feet. 

o The mini warehouse site shall be designed so that no mini warehouse 
overhead doors face a collector or arterial street.  

 The overhead doors do not face a collector or arterial street.  
o A landscape buffer and screening strip shall be provided as required in the 

approved Conditional Use Permit. Said buffer and screening strip shall 
consist of any combination of a berm, fencing, and vegetation which will 
provide a visual screen as deemed appropriate by the Planning 
Commission. Within R-2, R-3, GB, CB, LI, and HI districts, one tree per 
fifty feet of lot width is required. No more than twenty percent of the trees 
may be planted in the street right-of-way. No more than twenty-five 
percent of the required trees may be deciduous ornamental, evergreen, or 
coniferous trees. Each existing tree of at least 1 3/4-inch caliper in size 
shall count toward the tree requirement 



   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

 The applicant does not intend to install perimeter fencing for 
screening purpose. For security purposes, the applicant plans 
to connect to the existing camera/video system being used 
with the current storage units. 

 The proposed site plan meets the city’s landscaping 
requirements and tree planting requirements. 

o No more than one freestanding sign shall be allowed on any parcel with 
mini warehouse use.  

 One freestanding sign is proposed.  
o Storage units within mini warehouse buildings shall not be used for 

manufacturing, retail or wholesale services, business services, or human 
or animal habitation. 

   
Attachments: 
Application 
Site Plan Sheets 
Use-Specific Standards and Responses 
Notice of Public Hearing 
  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
      





Scale: 1" = 300'

Overview 500 Flatiron Avenue
3/7/2025  SEI#

File Location:  C:\Users\nroby\Desktop\2024-10-04 - F2404 - Zoning Change Exhibits DTR\2025_03_07 - Harrisburg Zoning Exhibits.dwg \ Plot Date:  3/7/2025 10:17 AM

Harrisburg, South Dakota

STOCKWELLENGINEERS.COM | (605) 338-6668

272ND STREET

CAULFIELD STREET

FIECHTNER DRIVE

FL
AT

IR
O

N
 A

VE
N

U
E

CENEX

DAKOTA LARGE
ANIMAL CLINIC

BLACKDOG
STORAGE

N
 C

LI
FF

 A
VE

N
U

E

D
YN

AM
IC

 A
VE

N
U

E











BLDG 12

BLDG 6

FFE = 1455.2

FFE = 1455.2

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

HEATED SHOP CONDOS (344'x60')
10 UNITS TOTAL

(2 - 44'X60' UNIT / 8 - 32'x60' UNIT)
FFE = 1453.84 (NORTH) - 1453.09 (SOUTH)

HEATED SHOP CONDOS (344'x60')
10 UNITS TOTAL

(2 - 44'X60' UNIT / 8 - 32'x60' UNIT)
FFE = 1454.59 (NORTH) - 1453.84 (SOUTH)

HEATED SHOP CONDOS (312'x60')
9 UNITS TOTAL

(2 - 44'X60' UNIT / 7 - 32'x60' UNIT)
FFE = 1455.84 (NORTH) - 1454.34 (SOUTH)

HEATED SHOP CONDOS (312'x60')
9 UNITS TOTAL

(2 - 44'X60' UNIT / 7 - 32'x60' UNIT)
FFE = 1455.92 (NORTH) - 1455.17 (SOUTH)

70'

70'

295.94'    S88°32'50"W

756.80'

N1°46'49"W

290.27'
N

88°32'41"E

14.14'

S4
6°2

7'14"E 746.80'
S1°27'10"E

20' RS

10' SS

10' U
E

10' UE

25' FS

25' FS

90' G
AS LIN

E EASEM
EN

T (N
N

G
)

25'

46.2'

25.2'

48.2'

48'

25.3'

25'

10.5'

40'

36'

47'

47'

35'

25'

19' TYP.

9' TYP.

19' TYP.

9' TYP.

19' TYP.

11'
32'

4'

19' TYP.

9' TYP.

9' TYP.

11'
32'

32' TYP.
32' TYP.

10'

10'

10'

10'

30'

10' 4' 26'

10' 4' 16'

5'

5'

5'

5'

44'

44'

4'

5' 20'

5'
30'

5'

32' TYP.

60'

60'

60'

44'
44'32' TYP.

60'

44' 32' TYP.

60'
50.1'

44'32' TYP.

60'

60'

44' 32' TYP.

60'

44'32' TYP.

G
RASS

G
RASS

G
RASS

G
RASS

G
RASS

G
RASS

G
RASS

G
RASS

G
RASS

G
RASS

G
RASS

G
RASS

G
RASS

G
RASS

G
RASS

R10'

R10'

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

FLAT IRON AVENUE

EXISTING BLACK

DOG STORAGE

EXISTING BLACK

DOG STORAGE

70173.12
Revisions

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No.

LOT 3, BLOCK 1
FLATIRON CROSSING ADDITION

This plan is copyrighted and shall be used only for the site
shown and is not to be copied or reproduced without written

permission from JSA Consulting Engineers/Land Surveyors Inc.

COPYRIGHT 2024 ©

7-23-24

Revisions

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No.

TVV

C1.2

This plan is copyrighted and shall be used only for the site
shown and is not to be copied or reproduced without written

permission from JSA Consulting Engineers/Land Surveyors Inc.

CIVIL SITE LAYOUT

COPYRIGHT 2024 ©

Land Development  Municipal  Streets  Water  Sewer  GPS  Construction Staking

6810 S. Lyncrest Avenue - Suite 101
Sioux Falls, South Dakota  57108-2515
605-367-1036   Fax 605-367-1002

0 15 30

MISC. SITE NOTES
1. SITE DIMENSIONS: ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE EDGE OF

PAVEMENT OR FACE OF CURB, UNLESS NOTED.
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO EDGE OF BUILDING FOUNDATION WALL
UNLESS NOTED.

2. LANDSCAPE PLAN:  SEE SITE PLAN & FINAL EROSION CONTROL
PLAN.

3. SURFACING:  SEE TYPICAL SECTIONS ON SHEETS C1.2.

4. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS  FOR ADDITIONAL DIMENSIONS,
LIGHTING PLANS, TRASH ENCLOSURE DETAILS, & LANDSCAPING.

KEYNOTES

1 4" YELLOW PAVEMENT MARKING PAINT

2 4' WIDE VALLEY GUTTER

3 CURB & GUTTER AND ADA SIDEWALK RAMP INSTALLATION
TO BE DONE WITH SEPARATE STREET & UTILITY PROJECT.

4 5' WIDE CURB TAPER

1

2

AB

EX
IST

IN
G

AS
PH

AL
T

GRASS

SITE PLAN NOTES:

OWNER:
BLACK DOG, LLC

STREET ADDRESS:
1025 N. CLIFF AVENUE, HARRISBURG, SD 57032

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
LOT 3, BLOCK 1 FLATIRON CROSSING ADDITION TO THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, LINCOLN
COUNTY, SD CONTAINING: 5.2± ACRES

PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACKS:*
FRONT       25'
SIDE           10'
REAR          20'
HEIGHT      45'

ZONING DISTRICTS
(L1) LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT
USE - MINI WAREHOUSE (CONDITIONAL USE REQUIRED)

DATE OF SURVEY:
10-24-2023

FENCING/SCREENING REQUIREMENT:
THE DEVELOPER DOES NOT INTEND TO INSTALL PERIMETER FENCING FOR SCREENING OR
SECURITY PURPOSES. FOR SECURITY PURPOSES THE DEVELOPER PLANS TO CONNECT TO
THE EXISTING CAMERA/VIDEO SYSTEM BEING UTILIZED WITH THE CURRENT STORAGE
UNITS.

TREE SCHEDULE

LOCATION KEY QTY COMMON NAME SIZE ROOT

SEE PLAN AB 9 AUTUMN BLAZE
MAPLE 2" CAL B&B

SEE PLAN LL 9 LITTLE LEAF LINDEN 2" CAL B&B

SEE PLAN KC 10 KENTUCKY
COFFEETREE 2" CAL B&B

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENT:
A LANDSCAPING STRIP WITH A MINIMUM WIDTH OF FIVE FEET SHALL BE LOCATED
BETWEEN THE PARKING LOT AND THE ADJOINING LOT LINES.

PROPOSED SITE MEETS THIS REQUIREMENT.

TREE & PLANTING REQUIREMENTS:
ONE TREE PER FIFTY FEET OF LOT WIDTH IS REQUIRED. NO MORE THAN TWENTY
PERCENT OF THE TREES MAY BE PLANTED IN THE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY. NO MORE
THAN TWENTY PERCENT OF THE REQUIRED TREES MAY BE DECIDUOUS ORNAMENTAL,
EVERGREEN, OR CONIFEROUS TREES. EACH EXISTING TREE OF AT LEAST 1 3/4-INCH
CALIPER IN SIZE SHALL COUNT TOWARD THE TREE REQUIREMENT.

ONE SHADE TREE FOR EVERY FIFTY FEET OF LOT PERIMETER IN THE LANDSCAPE STRIP.

REQUIRED NUMBER OF TREES: 21 TREES FOR 1,051' ± OF STREET FRONTAGE
            7 TREES FOR 346'± OF LOT PERIMETER 
          28 TREES TOTAL REQUIRED

PROVIDED NUMBER OF TREES: 28 TREES (SEE TREE SCHEDULE BELOW)

FIRE ACCESS & FIRE COVERAGE:
FIRE ACCESS PROVIDED BY THE PROPOSED SURFACING & 47'± WIDE DRIVE AISLE IN THE
PARKING LOT.

EXISTING AND PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANTS TO BE INSTALLED WITH ANOTHER PROJECT WILL
PROVIDE ADEQUATE COVERAGE.

STORM WATER DETENTION AND WATER QUALITY:
THE SITE DRAINS TO AN EXISTING DETENTION POND LOCATED IN LOT 1, BLOCK 1.

FEMA FLOODPLAIN & WETLANDS:
LINE INDICATED ON FIRM PANEL 46099C0477D (EFFECTIVE 9/2/2009) AS ZONE AE.
LOMR 10-08-0604P (EFFECTIVE 3/17/2011)..

NO WETLANDS ARE WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA):
ANY PEDESTRIAN PATHWAYS OR SIDEWALKS INSTALLED ON OR ADJACENT TO THIS SITE
DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE FULLY ADA COMPLIANT.  ALL SIDEWALK SHALL COMPLY WITH ADA
STANDARDS.  MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2% (1:50) AND MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE
OF 5% (1:20).  ALL SW RAMPS SHALL BE LESS THAN 8.33% (1:12).

ANY SECTIONS OF SIDEWALK FOUND TO BE OUT OF  COMPLIANCE WILL BE REMOVED AND
REPLACED.  THERE ARE NO CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCES ON MAXIMUM OR MINIMUM
GRADES. FOR EXAMPLE, THE CONTRACTOR MAY WANT TO SET SIDEWALK FORMS AT A 1.5%
CROSS SLOPE TO FALL UNDER THE 2% MAXIMUM SIDEWALK CROSS SLOPE.

LEGEND

= STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT CONCRETE

= PCC PAVEMENT

= AGGREGATE SURFACING

= STANDARD TREE - TBD

= STANDARD TREE - TBD

= STANDARD TREE - TBD

FFE = FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

GSE = GARAGE SILL ELEVATION

FS = FRONT YARD SETBACK

RS = REAR YARD SETBACK

SS = SIDE YARD SETBACK

KC

LL

EX
IST

IN
G

AS
PH

AL
T

CAU
LFIELD STREET

TO BE PLATTED AS:

LOT 2A, BLOCK 1

FLATIRON CROSSING

ADDITION

TO BE PLATTED AS:

LOT 3, BLOCK 1

ZONE: I-1

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL

ZONE: I-1

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL

TO BE PLATTED AS:

LOT 2B, BLOCK 1

ZONE: I-1

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL

AB

KC

LL

AB AB
AB

AB

AB

AB

AB

LL

LL

LL
LL

LL

LL

LL

KC
KC

KC

KC

KC

KC

KC

KC

1

1

1

2
2

2

2

2

2

2

EXISTIN
G

 SIDEW
ALK

PRO
PO

SED SIDEW
ALK

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

2

2

2

2

3

TYPICAL SECTIONS
(RECOMMENDED MIN. PAVEMENT SECTIONS)

8" AGGREGATE
BASE COURSE

4 " ASPHALT
CONCRETE

STANDARD DUTY
ASPHALT CONCRETE

COMPOSITE PAVEMENT

2" CLASS G-1
BOTTOM LIFT

2" CLASS G-2
TOP LIFT

SEE NOTE #10
SHEET C1.1

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

IF NEEDED

12" AGGREGATE
BASE COURSE

6" ASPHALT
CONCRETE

PAVEMENT SECTION FOR
FLAT IRON AVENUE / CAULFIELD STREET

2" BOTTOM LIFT (G-1)

2" TOP LIFT (G-2)

2" BOTTOM LIFT (G-1)

GEOFABRIC
IF NEEDED

SEE NOTE #10
SHEET C1.1

4

4

44

6" BOLLARD



   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

Agenda Item Staff Report 
 

Date: March 11, 2025 
To:  Planning Commission 
From: Planning and Building Services 
 

Agenda Item:   
A Conditional Use Permit application for a telecommunications facility on the 
property legally described as Tract 1, Slack High School Addition, except Lot 1 of 
Tract 1 and Lot H-1, Section 35, Township 100 North, Range 50 West of the 5th 
Principal Meridian (Parcel ID: 270.73.00.100) 
 

Public Hearing:    Business Item:   Informational: ☐ 

 
 

Information: 
 The applicant is Verizon Wireless Communications.   
 The applicant proposes constructing a 99-foot wireless telecommunications 

monopole tower on the east side of the high school campus. 
 The property is zoned R-2 (Low Density Residential), and a telecommunications 

facility is a conditional use in R-2 zoning.   
 The use-specific standards for a telecommunications facility are discussed in 

Section 5.22 of the Zoning Regulations are addressed in the attachments.    
   

Attachments: 
Application 
Site Plan Sheets 
Use-Specific Standards and Responses 
Notice of Public Hearing 
  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval with the condition that a building permit is issued prior to 
the start of construction.      



1-28-2025



SHEET CONTENTS:
PHOTO SIMULATIONS

1
AERIAL KEY

PROJECT 

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

SD09
WEST

HARRISBURG

E. WILLOW ST.
HARRISBURG, SD 57032

00210688.C.9136
LOC. CODE: 385855

PS-0

MJS
JP/TJR

v.1 05-28-24

9973 VALLEY VIEW RD.

(952) 903-9299

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

(952) 946-4700

WWW.DESIGN1EP.COM

DESIGN
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION



SHEET CONTENTS:
PHOTO SIMULATIONS

1
EXISTING PHOTO

PROJECT 

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

SD09
WEST

HARRISBURG

E. WILLOW ST.
HARRISBURG, SD 57032

00210688.C.9136
LOC. CODE: 385855

PS-1A

MJS
JP/TJR

v.1 05-28-24

9973 VALLEY VIEW RD.

(952) 903-9299

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

(952) 946-4700

WWW.DESIGN1EP.COM

DESIGN
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION



SHEET CONTENTS:
PHOTO SIMULATIONS

1
PROPOSED IMAGE

PROJECT 

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

SD09
WEST

HARRISBURG

E. WILLOW ST.
HARRISBURG, SD 57032

00210688.C.9136
LOC. CODE: 385855

PS-1B

MJS
JP/TJR

v.1 05-28-24

9973 VALLEY VIEW RD.

(952) 903-9299

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

(952) 946-4700

WWW.DESIGN1EP.COM

DESIGN
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION



SHEET CONTENTS:
PHOTO SIMULATIONS

1
EXISTING PHOTO

PROJECT 

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

SD09
WEST

HARRISBURG

E. WILLOW ST.
HARRISBURG, SD 57032

00210688.C.9136
LOC. CODE: 385855

PS-2A

MJS
JP/TJR

v.1 05-28-24

9973 VALLEY VIEW RD.

(952) 903-9299

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

(952) 946-4700

WWW.DESIGN1EP.COM

DESIGN
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION



SHEET CONTENTS:
PHOTO SIMULATIONS

1
PROPOSED IMAGE

PROJECT 

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

SD09
WEST

HARRISBURG

E. WILLOW ST.
HARRISBURG, SD 57032

00210688.C.9136
LOC. CODE: 385855

PS-2B

MJS
JP/TJR

v.1 05-28-24

9973 VALLEY VIEW RD.

(952) 903-9299

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

(952) 946-4700

WWW.DESIGN1EP.COM

DESIGN
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION



Verizon Wireless Zoning Application Harrisburg High School Project 

 

5.22 TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES.  Telecommunications facilities shall comply 
with the following use-specific standards: 

  A. Telecommunications facilities shall not be located within a Flood Hazard Area. The 
proposed site is not located in a flood hazard rea 

 B. All proposed support structures shall be designed to be the minimum height needed to 
meet the service objectives of the applicant. The maximum height of a 
telecommunications facility shall be no more than one hundred feet above the pre-
construction level of the grade adjacent to the support structure location. The height shall 
be an exception to the Zoning District’s maximum structure height. However, a variance 
may be granted to allow a maximum height of up to one hundred fifty feet if the applicant’s 
professional engineer certifies in writing that such a height is the sole viable option 
available to site the facility within municipal limits; The proposed site has been designed to 
meet the minimum requirements of the project design criteria.  In addition, the proposed 
site is designed to support up to three additional providers for future use.  

 C. The minimum setback distance between each support structure and all surrounding 
properties lines, overhead utility or transmission lines, other telecommunication facilities, 
wind turbine towers, electrical substations, public roads, and dwelling units shall be equal 
to no less than 1.1 times the system height (measured from the grade adjacent to the tower 
pad to the highest system component, including antennae);  The proposed site is located 
220’ from the nearest property line and 269’ to the nearest dwelling unit.  

 D. The building permit application for a telecommunications facility shall include structure 
plans prepared by a professional engineer and a certification by a professional engineer 
that the structure has been designed to withstand the wind, snow, and ice loads typical of 
this area. The building permit application shall show the number and type of proposed 
antennae and their height above ground level, including the proposed placement of 
antennae on the support structure; Zoning Regulations 55 The submitted construction 
drawings depict the requirements noted in the ordinance and are stamped by a 
professional engineer.  In addition, the building permit application will include a certified 
stamped structural analysis.  

E. Telecommunication facilities shall be collocated if feasible. If collocation is not feasible, 
the applicant shall submit a written certification of why collocation is not a viable option 
and that explains the alternatives considered and why those alternatives were either 
unacceptable or infeasible due to technical, physical, or financial reasons. If an existing 



support structure is listed among the alternatives, the applicant must specifically address 
why the support structure is not a viable option.   See submitted statement from Verizon RF.  
There are no existing antenna support structure of the required height within one mile of 
the proposed site other than the city owned water tank located to the north.  The City of 
Harrisburg has indicated via written response that the water tank is not available for 
wireless providers.   

F. The application for a new support structure shall be accompanied by a letter stating that 
the proposed support structure will be made available for collocation to other service 
providers at commercially reasonable rates; See attached letter and CDs to support design 
of monopole to support additional providers.  See cover page for tower profile. 

G. A proposed telecommunications facility support structure intended to be built as a 
monopole shall accommodate at least three telecommunications providers, and have a 
site area surrounding the tower of sufficient size to accommodate accessory equipment for 
at least four telecommunications providers’   See attached CDs  

H. All ground- or pad-mounted electrical and control equipment shall be labeled and 
secured to prevent unauthorized access;  All ground based equipment shall be fenced from 
public access as noted on the submitted CDS pages.  See pages A-2 and A-3 

 I. All accessory equipment, including any buildings, cabinets, or shelters, shall be used 
only to house equipment and other supplies in support of the operation of the 
telecommunications facility or support structure. Any equipment not used in direct 
support of such operation shall not be stored on the site;  Proposed site will adhere to 
zoning ordinance as noted above. 

 J. All telecommunication facilities shall comply with the setback and yard requirements of 
their Zoning District. They may be located on a parcel containing another principal use on 
the same site;  Proposed site meets with the requirements as noted in the zoning ordinance  

 K. The visual impact of all accessory equipment above ground level shall be mitigated by 
fencing or landscaping.  A site plan shall be submitted with the building permit application.  
Fencing and landscaping materials shall be installed and maintained in a workman-like 
manner.  Page A-2 of the CDs notes the type of fencing as white vinyl fencing and page A-3 
of the CDs notes the landscaping plans. 

 L. All signs, other than the manufacturer’s or installer’s identification, appropriate warning 
signs, or owner identification on any telecommunication facility structure that is visible 
from any public road shall be prohibited; There are no proposed signs other than required 
by law as noted in the ordinance.  



M. All electrical wires associated with a telecommunications facility shall be buried 
underground;  All proposed electrical services are buried underground as noted on the CDs 
pages A-2 and U-1 

 N. A telecommunication facility support structure shall be designed and installed so as to 
not provide step bolts or a ladder readily accessible to the public for a minimum height of 
eight feet above adjacent grade; Zoning Regulations 56 Proposed design supports 
requirements noted in ordinance 

O. A telecommunications facility shall not be artificially lighted unless such lighting is 
required by the Federal Aviation Administration;  The proposed site does not require any 
lighting as determined by the FAA 

 P. A telecommunications facility shall comply with all applicable state and local 
construction and electrical codes and the National Electrical Code; See submitted CDS for 
requirements noted in ordinance 

Q. A telecommunications facility shall not be installed until evidence has been provided to 
the Planning & Zoning Administrator that the FAA has been informed of the applicant’s 
intent to install the facility;  The applicant is required to file form 7460-2 prior to 
construction and this site will adhere to those requirements.  In addition please see the 
submitted FAA notice that indicates the proposed site is below the notice criteria and no 
further FAA filing is required. 

R. A telecommunications facility that is out-of-service for a continuous twelve-month 
period will be deemed to have been abandoned.  As such, it shall be deemed a public 
nuisance; Verizon understands the provisions of the ordinance and has no concerns 

S. A COW may be placed at any location within the City without a Conditional Use Permit or 
building permit for not more than one hundred twenty days from the date of a declaration of 
an emergency by the Mayor; and  No COW is proposed at this time. 

 T. A COW may be placed at any location within the City without a Conditional Use Permit or 
building permit for not more than fourteen days to serve a community event declared as 
such by the Council. No COW is proposed at this time 



VZW SD09 West Harrisburg

To whom it may concern: 

Per the requirements of the City of Harrisburg Zoning Ordinance 
Verizon Wireless has designed the proposed 99' monopole to meet 
the criteria noted in the zoning ordinance to allow for up to three 
additional wireless providers.  

Regards 

 

Jerry Haffield 

Verizon Wireless Radio Frequncy Engineer



 
 
June 12th, 2024 

 

 

Re:  Collocation Exclusion - Proposed Verizon Wireless Communication Tower-SD09 West Harrisburg 

 

To: City of Harrisburg Planning & Zoning Commission  

 

Verizon Wireless cares about the communities as well as the environment and prefers to collocate on 

existing structures when available. We prefer collocation due to reduced construction costs, faster 

deployment, and environment protection. However, Verizon Wireless was unable to find a suitable 

structure close enough to the population center and demand area to collocate on in the rapidly growing 

developments on the western edge of Harrisburg, SD. 

 

Verizon Wireless Radio Frequency Engineers establish search area criteria in order to effectively meet 

coverage objectives as well as offload existing Verizon Wireless cell sites. This provides uninterrupted 

communication throughout the coverage area. Cell sites are placed in a way, so they provide smooth 

hand off to each other and are placed at some distance from each other to eliminate too much overlap. 

Too much overlap may result in a waste of resources and raise a system capacity overload concern. 

All options to collocate on an existing structure that would meet the network requirements were 

exhausted and thus the Zoning request to approve the construction of a new tower on the Campus of 

Harrisburg High School is being presented. 

 

An attachment is included with this memo that is a map of all existing structures in the immediate area 

that can be used as wireless communications structures.  Those structures are labeled 1 through 4 on 

the map and below is a discussion that details the reasons that they are disqualified as a potential 

opportunity for Verizon to collocate their equipment for a new cell site. 

 

1.  City of Harrisburg water tank.  Verizon has been told by the City of Harrisburg that this tank is 

not available for collocation. 

2. Crown Castle 157’ Self Support tower.  This structure is only 800’ directly north of our existing 

cell site in Harrisburg or 1.0 mile east northeast of the proposed site and does not meet the 

objectives of this project which are to improve service in and around the west edge of 

Harrisburg. 

3. City of Harrisburg water tank (located at TCC Materials at 101 Industrial Road..  The existing cell 

site that Verizon has in Harrisburg is already located on this tank. 

4. Sioux Falls PCS 187’ monopole tower.  Once again, this particular structure does not meet the 

objective of this project to improve service on the west side of Harrisburg given that it is almost 

1.5 miles away from the targeted area for our new cell site build. 

 

http://www.verizonwireless.com/


Thank you for the opportunity to discuss the list of other structures within Harrisburg that can be used 

as wireless communication support structures however for the reasons listed above, are not suitable for 

this current project. 

Please do not hesitate to reach out to me if there are any questions or concerns regarding the 

information I have provided above.  My email address is jerry.haffield@verizonwireless.com. 

Regards, 

Jerry Haffield 

Verizon Wireless 

http://www.verizonwireless.com/


SITE

110
273RD ST

WILLOW ST

TIGER WAY

115

47
4T

H 
AV

E

115

272ND ST
PROSPECT ST

123

CL
IF

F 
AV

E

SH
EB

AL
 A

VE

TOM SAWYER TR
AIL

SHEET CONTENTS:

LESSOR APPROVAL

CONTACTS
ISSUE SUMMARY
SHEET INDEX
DEPARTMENTAL APPROVALS

AREA & VICINITY MAPS
GENERAL NOTES

PROJECT INFORMATION

TOWER ELEVATION

VICINITY MAP

SD09 WEST HARRISBURG
NEW BUILD

SCALE:1
EAST ELEVATION

1" = 20'-0"

IIB

HARRISBURG, SD 57032

PROJECT INFORMATION

SITE NAME:

SITE ADDRESS:

COUNTY:

CONSTRUCTION TYPE:

SITE AREA:

DRAWING BASED ON
RFDS DATED:

LONGITUDE: 

LATITUDE:

SD09 WEST HARRISBURG

E. WILLOW ST.

LINCOLN

01-05-24

20'-0" X 20'-0" = 400 S.F.

PROJECT 

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

SD09
WEST

HARRISBURG

E. WILLOW ST.
HARRISBURG, SD 57032

00210688.C.9136
LOC. CODE: 385855

T-1

JP
TRB

REV. A 05-03-24
REV. B 05-09-24

9973 VALLEY VIEW RD.

(952) 903-9299

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

(952) 946-4700

WWW.DESIGN1EP.COM

DESIGN
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

WIDSETH
610 FILLMORE STREET - PO BOX 1028
ALEXANDRIA, MN 56308-1028
320-762-8149

T.B.D

T.B.D.

POWER UTILITY
COMPANY CONTACT:

COMPANY CONTACT:

ENGINEER:

GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER:

CONTACTS

VERIZON WIRELESS

BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

TELCO UTILITY

SURVEYOR:

DESIGNER:

LESSOR  / LICENSOR:

EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

LESSEE:

CONTACTS

DESIGN 1 OF EDEN PRAIRIE
9973 VALLEY VIEW ROAD

(952) 903-9299

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD

STRUCTURAL

CONSTRUCTION DEPT (952) 946-4700 

TIM GRAF
200 E WILLOW ST, PO BOX 187
HARRISBURG, SD 57032
(605) 743-2567 x3002

W "

N ° ' "

° '

43 26 07.59

96 43 06.37

LESSOR / LICENSOR APPROVAL
SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME DATE

LESSOR / LICENSOR:  PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX BELOW

        NO CHANGES.                       CHANGES NEEDED. SEE COMMENTS.

DEPARTMENTAL APPROVALS
JOB TITLE NAME DATE

RF ENGINEER JERRY HAFFIELD 05-05-24

OPERATIONS MANAGER

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEER PETER SHANNON 05-03-24

ISSUE SUMMARY
REV DESCRIPTION SHEET/DETAIL

A ISSUED FOR REVIEW 05-03-24 ALL

B ISSUED FOR OWNER SIGNOFF 05-09-24 ALL

0 ISSUED FOR BID/CONSTRUCTION ALL

SHEET INDEX
SHEET SHEET DESCRIPTION

T-1 PROJECT INFORMATION, TOWER ELEVATION & SHEET INDEX

A-1 SITE PLAN, DETAIL INDEX & PHOTO

A-2 ENLARGED SITE PLAN

A-3 LANDSCAPING PLAN & KEY, PLANTING DETAIL

A-4 ANTENNA AND COAX KEY, CABLE BRIDGE PLAN & NOTES

A-5 OUTLINE SPECIFICATIONS

G-1 GROUNDING NOTES

G-2 GROUNDING PLAN & GROUNDING DETAIL INDEX

U-1 SITE UTILITY PLANS & NOTES

- SURVEY (2 SHEETS)

T.B.D

MAP DATA ©2023 GOOGLE

NORTH

SOUTHEASTERN ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
501 SOUTH BROADWAY AVE
MARION, SD 57043
TONY PETERS (605) 904-4181

LOCATION SCAN

1334 81ST AVE NE
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432

(612) 844-1234
WWW.HERZOGENGINEERING.COM

HE #: 241229
05-09-2024



TIGER WAY

TIGER WAY

LINCOLN COUNTY HIGHWAY NO. 110
W. WILLOW ST

STS

ST

S

ST

ST

S

ST

ST

S

ST
ST

ST

ST

W

W

H

Y D

T

W

H

Y D

W

WW

SHEET CONTENTS:
SITE PLAN

FROST DEPTH
DESIGN = 4'-0"

DETAIL INDEX

DETAIL INDEX
DETAIL DETAIL DESCRIPTION

1.1

3.1

5.1

8.1

9.1

BOLLARD DETAIL

CABLE BRIDGE SECTION

BITUMINOUS ROAD (DETAIL 3)

TELCO ENTRY DETAIL

CMPH DETAIL

12.1

SLAB-3 SLAB WITH 3 CABINETS

METER ON POST (DETAIL 2)

NORTH

SCALE:1
SITE PLAN

1" = 200'-0"

NORTH

10.8 ONE-LINE ELECTRICAL DIAGRAM

PROJECT 

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

SD09
WEST

HARRISBURG

E. WILLOW ST.
HARRISBURG, SD 57032

00210688.C.9136
LOC. CODE: 385855

A-1

JP
TRB

REV. A 05-03-24
REV. B 05-09-24

9973 VALLEY VIEW RD.

(952) 903-9299

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

(952) 946-4700

WWW.DESIGN1EP.COM

DESIGN
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

VIEW: LOOKING NORTH2
SITE PHOTO

PHOTO

1334 81ST AVE NE
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432

(612) 844-1234
WWW.HERZOGENGINEERING.COM

HE #: 241229
05-09-2024



1430

1434

1434

14
33

14
32

1431

14
32

1431

1433

14
34

1433

1434

PROJECT 

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

SD09
WEST

HARRISBURG

E. WILLOW ST.
HARRISBURG, SD 57032

00210688.C.9136
LOC. CODE: 385855

A-2

JP
TRB

REV. A 05-03-24
REV. B 05-09-24

9973 VALLEY VIEW RD.

(952) 903-9299

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

(952) 946-4700

WWW.DESIGN1EP.COM

DESIGN
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

SHEET CONTENTS:
ENLARGED SITE PLAN

SCALE:1
ENLARGED SITE PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTH

1334 81ST AVE NE
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432

(612) 844-1234
WWW.HERZOGENGINEERING.COM

HE #: 241229
05-09-2024



PROJECT 

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

SD09
WEST

HARRISBURG

E. WILLOW ST.
HARRISBURG, SD 57032

00210688.C.9136
LOC. CODE: 385855

A-3

JP
TRB

REV. A 05-03-24
REV. B 05-09-24

9973 VALLEY VIEW RD.

(952) 903-9299

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

(952) 946-4700

WWW.DESIGN1EP.COM

DESIGN
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

SHEET CONTENTS:

SCALE:1
LANDSCAPING PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTH

3
LANDSCAPE KEY

SCALE:2
PLANTING DETAIL

1/8" = 1'-0"

LANDSCAPING PLAN
LANDSCAPING KEY
PLANTING DETAIL

1334 81ST AVE NE
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432

(612) 844-1234
WWW.HERZOGENGINEERING.COM

HE #: 241229
05-09-2024



PROJECT 

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

SD09
WEST

HARRISBURG

E. WILLOW ST.
HARRISBURG, SD 57032

00210688.C.9136
LOC. CODE: 385855

A-4

JP
TRB

REV. A 05-03-24
REV. B 05-09-24

9973 VALLEY VIEW RD.

(952) 903-9299

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

(952) 946-4700

WWW.DESIGN1EP.COM

DESIGN
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

SHEET CONTENTS:
PROPOSED KEYS
CABLE BRIDGE PLAN
ANTENNA MOUNTING DETAIL

NORTH

SCALE:1
ANTENNA MOUNTING DETAIL

3/16" = 1'-0"SCALE:4
CABLE BRIDGE PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"

NORTH

3
PROPOSED KEYS

SCALE:2
EQUIPMENT MOUNTING DETAILS

1/8" = 1'-0"

EQUIPMENT MOUNTING DETAIL

1334 81ST AVE NE
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432

(612) 844-1234
WWW.HERZOGENGINEERING.COM

HE #: 241229
05-09-2024



SHEET CONTENTS:
OUTLINE SPECIFICATIONS

PROJECT 

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

SD09
WEST

HARRISBURG

E. WILLOW ST.
HARRISBURG, SD 57032

00210688.C.9136
LOC. CODE: 385855

A-5

JP
TRB

REV. A 05-03-24
REV. B 05-09-24

9973 VALLEY VIEW RD.

(952) 903-9299

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

(952) 946-4700

WWW.DESIGN1EP.COM

DESIGN
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

1334 81ST AVE NE
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432

(612) 844-1234
WWW.HERZOGENGINEERING.COM

HE #: 241229
05-09-2024



SYMBOL AND NOTE LEGENDGENERAL GROUNDING NOTES:

·

·

·
·

·

·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·

·
·

·

·

PROJECT 

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

SD09
WEST

HARRISBURG

E. WILLOW ST.
HARRISBURG, SD 57032

00210688.C.9136
LOC. CODE: 385855

G-1

JP
TRB

REV. A 05-03-24
REV. B 05-09-24

9973 VALLEY VIEW RD.

(952) 903-9299

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

(952) 946-4700

WWW.DESIGN1EP.COM

DESIGN
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

SHEET CONTENTS:
GROUNDING & UTILITY NOTES

SCALE:1
EXOTHERMIC WELD DETAILS

NTS

SCALE:2
COMPRESSION CONNECTOR DETAILS

NTS

1334 81ST AVE NE
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432

(612) 844-1234
WWW.HERZOGENGINEERING.COM

HE #: 241229
05-09-2024



PROJECT 

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

SD09
WEST

HARRISBURG

E. WILLOW ST.
HARRISBURG, SD 57032

00210688.C.9136
LOC. CODE: 385855

G-2

JP
TRB

REV. A 05-03-24
REV. B 05-09-24

9973 VALLEY VIEW RD.

(952) 903-9299

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

(952) 946-4700

WWW.DESIGN1EP.COM

DESIGN
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

SHEET CONTENTS:
GROUNDING PLAN
GROUNDING DETAIL INDEX

DETAIL DETAIL DESCRIPTION

11.1 TEST WELL DETAIL, GROUND RING & ROD DETAIL

REBAR GROUNDING DETAIL

CONDUIT DETAIL

TYPICAL GROUNDING CABLE BRIDGE DETAIL 

TYPICAL TOWER GROUNDING DETAIL11.6

11.3

11.4

11.5

GROUNDING DETAIL INDEX

NORTH

SCALE:1
GROUNDING PLAN

NTS

SLAB SLAB ON GRADE GROUNDING

1334 81ST AVE NE
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432

(612) 844-1234
WWW.HERZOGENGINEERING.COM

HE #: 241229
05-09-2024



PROJECT 

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

SD09
WEST

HARRISBURG

E. WILLOW ST.
HARRISBURG, SD 57032

00210688.C.9136
LOC. CODE: 385855

U-1

JP
TRB

REV. A 05-03-24
REV. B 05-09-24

9973 VALLEY VIEW RD.

(952) 903-9299

10801 BUSH LAKE ROAD
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55438

(952) 946-4700

WWW.DESIGN1EP.COM

DESIGN
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

SHEET CONTENTS:

SCALE:1
SITE UTILITY PLAN

1" = 30'-0"

NORTH

SITE UTILITY PLAN
PULLBOX LOCATION PLAN

SCALE:2
PULLBOX LOCATION PLAN

3/32" = 1'-0"

NORTH

POWER TYPE:
120/240V, SINGLE
PHASE, 200 AMPS

SCALE:3
COMPOUND UTILITY PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTH

2
U-1

3
U-1

1334 81ST AVE NE
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432

(612) 844-1234
WWW.HERZOGENGINEERING.COM

HE #: 241229
05-09-2024



UGT
UGT

UGT
UGT UGT UGT UGT UGT UGT

UGT UGT
UGT

UGT

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS GAS
GAS

GAS GAS GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS

G
AS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UG
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE
UGEUGEUGE

UGE

W

WW
H

Y D

14
37

1435

1435

14
34

14
30

14
29

1435

1434

14
33

14
32

14
30

14
28

14
34

14
33

14
31

1436

PRAIRIE
SIDE
TRAIL

SITE SURVEY

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING
DOCUMENT WAS REVIEWED BY ME AND THAT I AM A
DULY LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF
THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

SD09 WEST HARRISBURG

Lincoln County, SD

SITE NAME: 

BTB TWFIELD WORK: 

No. Date REVISIONS

CHECKED BY:
By CHK APP'D

DRAWN BY:

©  2024 WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

HALF SCALE ON 11"x17"
FULL SCALE ON 22"x34"

2024-10490

DESIGN
PRELIMINARY

4/3/24 & 4/4/24

DETAIL

Parent Parcel Description

Schedule "B" Exceptions

0

SCALE ( IN FEET )

5025

N
O

R
TH

SHEET 1 OF 2 SHEETS



LINCOLN COUNTY HIGHWAY NO. 110 W. WILLOW ST

SO
U

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
  H

IG
H

W
AY

 N
O

. 1
15

M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

 A
VE

272ND ST

C
LI

FF
 A

VE

1427

1432

14
33

1436

14
32

UGT UGT

UGT
UGT UGT UGT UGT UGT

GAS GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

GA
S

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS GAS GAS
GAS GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

OHE

OHE

UGEUGEUGEUGE UGEUGEUGEUGE UGEUGEUGEUGE

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UG
E

UGE
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E
UG

E

UGE

UGE

UGE UGE UGE UGE

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGEUGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGEUGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

STS

ST

S

ST

ST

S

ST

ST

S

STST

WW

W

H

Y D

ST

ST W

W

WW

H

Y D

W

T

1429

1425

14
28 14

28

1427

14
27

1428

1428

1429

1430

1435

14
37

1435

1435

1434 14
30

14
29

1435

1434 14
33 14

32

14
30 14

28

14
34

14
33

14
31

1436

14
31

TIGER WAY

TIGER WAY

LINCOLN COUNTY HIGHWAY NO. 110 W. WILLOW ST

PRAIRIESIDE TRAIL

PL
AI

N
SI

D
E 

AV
E

BLOCK 2
BLOCK
     3

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 4

;

;

;

;

ROSS ST

SORIENTATION OF THIS BEARING SYSTEM IS
BASED ON THE SOUTH DAKOTA STATE
PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM SOUTH ZONE
NAD83 (2011)

=     DENOTES A FOUND IRON MONUMENT

0

SCALE ( IN FEET )

100 200

N
O

R
TH

N
O

R
TH

VICINITY MAP

1" = 600'

SURVEYOR NOTES:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING
DOCUMENT WAS REVIEWED BY ME AND THAT I AM A
DULY LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF
THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

SD09 WEST HARRISBURG

Lincoln County, SD

SITE NAME: 

BTB TWFIELD WORK: 

No. Date REVISIONS

CHECKED BY:
By CHK APP'D

DRAWN BY:

©  2024 WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

HALF SCALE ON 11"x17"
FULL SCALE ON 22"x34"

2024-10490

DESIGN
PRELIMINARY

SITE

=     DENOTES A FOUND SECTION CORNER
       MONUMENT

4/3/24 & 4/4/24

UGT UGT UNDERGROUND TELE

LEGEND

RIGHT OF WAY LINE

SECTION LINE
QUARTER LINE

CHAINLINK FENCE

OHE OHE OVERHEAD ELEC

ELEC LIGHT POLE

SIGN SINGLE POST

STORM CATCH BASIN

BUILDING WALL HATCH

CONCRETE SURFACE

PARCEL BOUNDARY
EASEMENT LINE

GAS GAS UNDERGROUND GAS

TELE PEDESTQAL

GUARD POST
ELEC TRANSFORMER BOX

H

Y D

W

UNDERGROUND WATERMAIN

TREE DECIDUOUS

STORM MANHOLEST

SANITARY MANHOLE

UGE UGE UNDERGROUND ELEC

GUY ANCHOR

ELEC POLE
T

TREE CONIFER

WATER VALVE
WATER HYDRANT

SITE SURVEY

SHEET 2 OF 2 SHEETS



 



                    
**************************************************** 
                    *            Federal Airways & Airspace            
* 
                    *         Summary Report: New Construction         
* 
                    *                 Antenna Structure                
* 
                    
**************************************************** 
 
                    Airspace User: Kathryn Elasky 
 
                    File: WESTHARRISBURG 
 
                    Location:  Harrisburg, SD 
 
                    Latitude:  43°-26'-7.59"         Longitude: 96°-
43'-6.37" 
 
                    SITE ELEVATION AMSL......1433 ft. 
                    STRUCTURE HEIGHT.........99 ft. 
                    OVERALL HEIGHT AMSL......1532 ft. 
 
     NOTICE CRITERIA 
       FAR 77.9(a): NNR (DNE 200 ft AGL) 
       FAR 77.9(b): NNR (DNE Notice Slope) 
       FAR 77.9(c): NNR (Not a Traverse Way) 
       FAR 77.9:    NNR FAR 77.9 IFR Straight-In Notice Criteria for 
Y14 
       FAR 77.9:    NNR FAR 77.9 IFR Notice for FSD 
       FAR 77.9(d): NNR (Off Airport Construction) 
 
       NR  = Notice Required 
       NNR = Notice Not Required 
       PNR = Possible Notice Required (depends upon actual IFR 
procedure) 
             For new construction review Air Navigation Facilities at 
bottom 
             of this report. 
 
       Notice to the FAA is not required at the analyzed location and 
height for 
       slope, height or Straight-In procedures. Please review the 'Air 
Navigation' 
       section for notice requirements for offset IFR procedures and 
EMI. 
        
 
     OBSTRUCTION STANDARDS 
       FAR 77.17(a)(1): DNE 499 ft AGL 
       FAR 77.17(a)(2): DNE - Airport Surface 



       FAR 77.19(a):    DNE - Horizontal Surface 
       FAR 77.19(b):    DNE - Conical Surface 
       FAR 77.19(c):    DNE - Primary Surface 
       FAR 77.19(d):    DNE - Approach Surface 
       FAR 77.19(e):    DNE - Approach Transitional Surface 
       FAR 77.19(e):    DNE - Abeam Transitional Surface 
 
     VFR TRAFFIC PATTERN AIRSPACE FOR: Y14: MARV SKIE-LINCOLN COUNTY 
     Type: A   RD: 22167.8   RE: 1515 
       FAR 77.17(a)(1):          DNE 
       FAR 77.17(a)(2):          DNE - Height No Greater Than 200 feet 
AGL. 
       VFR Horizontal Surface:   DNE 
       VFR Conical Surface:      DNE 
       VFR Primary Surface:      DNE 
       VFR Approach Surface:     DNE 
       VFR Transitional Surface: DNE 
 
     VFR TRAFFIC PATTERN AIRSPACE FOR: FSD: JOE FOSS FLD 
     Type: A   RD: 50385.23   RE: 1422.3 
       FAR 77.17(a)(1):          DNE 
       FAR 77.17(a)(2):          DNE - Greater Than 5.99 NM. 
       VFR Horizontal Surface:   DNE 
       VFR Conical Surface:      DNE 
       VFR Primary Surface:      DNE 
       VFR Approach Surface:     DNE 
       VFR Transitional Surface: DNE 
 
     TERPS DEPARTURE PROCEDURE (FAA Order 8260.3, Volume 4) 
       FAR 77.17(a)(3) Departure Surface Criteria (40:1) 
       DNE Departure Surface 
 
     MINIMUM OBSTACLE CLEARANCE ALTITUDE (MOCA) 
       FAR 77.17(a)(4): DNE - No Airway Found 
 
     PRIVATE LANDING FACILITIES 
       FACIL                                   BEARING    RANGE  DELTA 
ARP FAA 
       IDENT TYP NAME                          To FACIL   IN NM  
ELEVATION IFR 
       ----- --- ----------------------------- --------   -----  -----
---- --- 
       2SD6  HEL AVERA HEART HOSPITAL OF SOUT    321.31    4.3      
+55        
       No Impact to Private Landing Facility 
       Structure is beyond notice limit by  21127 feet. 
 
       2SD1  HEL MC KENNAN HOSPITAL                1.45    5.92     
+22    IFR 
       No Impact to Private Landing Facility 
       Structure is beyond notice limit by  30971 feet. 
 



     AIR NAVIGATION ELECTRONIC FACILITIES 
       FAC              ST                DIST  DELTA                        
GRND  APCH 
       IDNT    TYPE     AT  FREQ  VECTOR  (ft)  ELEVA ST LOCATION            
ANGLE BEAR 
       ---- ----------  -- ------ ------ ------ ----- -- -------------
---- ------- ---- 
       FSD  LOM         I         306.16  36277    +4 SD RWY 03 JOE 
FOSS F     .01      
       No Impact. Does Not Exceed NDB Notice Height Criteria. 
 
       FS   NDB         I      24 306.02  36294    +4 SD ROKKY                 
.01      
       No Impact. Does Not Exceed NDB Notice Height Criteria. 
 
       FSD  RADAR ASR   I   2710. 351.42  55358   +14 SD JOE FOSS 
FIELD        .01      
       Alert. Object Does Not Require Notice to the FAA based upon 
EMI. 
       Maximum Not To Exceed Notice Height is: 1805 ft AMSL 
 
       FSD  RADAR WXL   Y         357.14  55596   +37 SD SIOUX FALLS           
.04      
       Alert. Object does not require notice to the FAA based upon 
EMI. 
       Objects not classified as Large are not considered. 
 
       FSD  VORTAC      R   115.0 348.00  79766   -39 SD SIOUX FALLS          
-.03      
 
     5G AIRPORT SAFETY AREA 
       No Identified 5G conflict. 
 
     CFR Title 47, §1.30000-§1.30004 
       AM STUDY NOT REQUIRED: Structure is not near a FCC licensed AM 
station. 
       Movement Method Proof as specified in §73.151(c) is not 
required. 
       Please review 'AM Station Report' for details. 
 
       Nearest AM Station: KWSN @ 4583 meters. 
 
 
Airspace® Summary Version 24.1.694 
 
AIRSPACE® and TERPS® are registered ® trademarks of Federal Airways & 
Airspace® 
Copyright © 1989 - 2024 
 
05-09-2024 
18:09:32 
 



City of Harrisburg 
Notice of Public Hearing 

Planning Commission  
 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Harrisburg Planning Commission will hold a Public 
Hearing on March 11, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter in the Heritage Board 
Room, 200 E Willow Street, Harrisburg, SD. The hearing is to receive public input on 
a request for a Conditional Use Permit for a telecommunications facility on the 
property legally described Tract No. 1, Slack High School Addition (Parcel ID: 
270.73.00.100). 

 
The Planning Commission invites all interested people to attend and offer their 
comments. Those unable to attend may submit comments in writing, prior to the 
hearing, to: Harrisburg Planning & Zoning Administrator, PO Box 26, Harrisburg, SD  
57032. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), if you need 
special assistance to participate in this hearing, please contact the Planning & 
Zoning Administrator at (605) 743-5872. Anyone who is deaf, hard-of-hearing, or 
speech-disabled may use Relay South Dakota at 711 (TTY/Voice). Notification 48 
hours prior to the hearing will enable the city to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accessibility to this hearing. 
 
Chad Huwe 
Planning & Zoning Administrator 
City of Harrisburg 
 
Publish February 27, 2025 
 
Published once at the approximate cost of $    . 
 



   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

Agenda Item Staff Report 
 

Date: March 11, 2025 
To:  Planning Commission 
From: Planning and Building Services 
 

Agenda Item:   
Rezone Lot 2 Block 1 of the Rix Addition to the City of Harrisburg, Lincoln 
County, South Dakota from R-3 Multi-Family Residential to GB General Business. 
 

Public Hearing:    Business Item:   Informational: ☐ 

 
 

Information: 
 The applicant is Micheal Verley of S&Z, LLC.     
   

Attachments: 
Application 
Exhibit 
Notice of Public Hearing 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
      





Scale: 1" = 200'

Overview 1434 Mary Place
3/7/2025  SEI#

File Location:  C:\Users\nroby\Desktop\2024-10-04 - F2404 - Zoning Change Exhibits DTR\2025_03_07 - Harrisburg Zoning Exhibits.dwg \ Plot Date:  3/7/2025 11:30 AM

Harrisburg, South Dakota

STOCKWELLENGINEERS.COM | (605) 338-6668

PLAINSIDE AVENUE

MARY PLACE

HARRISBURG
HIGH SCHOOL

H
W

Y 
11

5

VE
RN

EN
 D

RI
VE

KAYLA PLACE

TIGER WAY



V
E

R
N

O
N

 D
RT

IG
E

R
 W

A
Y

 P
L

PLAINSIDE AVE

T
IG

E
R

 W
A

Y
 C

T

KAYLA PL

B
U

N
Y

A
N

 D
R

TIGER WAY DR

TIGER WAY

MARY PL

V
E

R
N

O
N

 D
RT

IG
E

R
 W

A
Y

 P
L

PLAINSIDE AVE

T
IG

E
R

 W
A

Y
 C

T

KAYLA PL

B
U

N
Y

A
N

 D
R

TIGER WAY DR

TIGER WAY

MARY PL

Scale: 1" = 350'

DATE 02/10/2025 SEI# 04_25XXX

STOCKWELLENGINEERS.COM | (605) 338-6668

Rezoned

Harrisburg Zoning
Zoning

NRC: Natural Resource

A-1: Agricultural

A-2: Rural Residential

R-1: Single Family Detached Residential

R-2: Low Density Residential

R-3: Multi-Family Residential

CB: Central Business

GB: General Business

LI: Light Industrial

HI: Heavy Industrial

LOT 2 BLOCK 1, RIX ADDITION, CITY OF HARRISBURG

Proposed Zoning
LOT 2 BLOCK 1, RIX ADDITION, CITY OF HARRISBURG

Existing Zoning

GBR-3

H
W

Y
 1

1
5

H
W

Y
 1

1
5



City of Harrisburg 
Notice of Public Hearing 

Planning Commission  
 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Harrisburg Planning Commission will hold a Public 
Hearing on March 11, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter in the Heritage Board 
Room, 200 E Willow Street, Harrisburg, SD. The hearing is to receive public input on 
a request for a zoning amendment on the property legally described as Lot 2, Block 
1, Rix Addition (Parcel ID: 270.84.01.002). 

 
The Planning Commission invites all interested people to attend and offer their 
comments. Those unable to attend may submit comments in writing, prior to the 
hearing, to: Harrisburg Planning & Zoning Administrator, PO Box 26, Harrisburg, SD  
57032. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), if you need 
special assistance to participate in this hearing, please contact the Planning & 
Zoning Administrator at (605) 743-5872. Anyone who is deaf, hard-of-hearing, or 
speech-disabled may use Relay South Dakota at 711 (TTY/Voice). Notification 48 
hours prior to the hearing will enable the city to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accessibility to this hearing. 
 
Chad Huwe 
Planning & Zoning Administrator 
City of Harrisburg 
 
Publish February 27, 2025 
 
Published once at the approximate cost of $    . 
 



   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

Agenda Item Staff Report 
 

Date: March 11, 2025 
To:  Planning Commission 
From: Planning and Building Services 
 

Agenda Item:   
Plat of Tracts 1, 2, 3, and 4 of Dakota Farms Addition and Pre-Annexation 
Agreement.  
 

Public Hearing: ☐   Business Item:   Informational: ☐ 

 
 

Information: 
 The applicant is Leonard Decker.  
 The property is on the southeast corner of the intersection of 275th Street and 

476th Avenue.  
 This land is outside of Harrisburg city limits but is in Harrisburg’s platting 

subdivision authority.  
 This plat creates four, five-acre residential lots for ownership transfer.  
 The parent parcel has four existing housing eligibilities.   
 The plat dedicates 50 feet of right of way on the south side of 275th Street and 

the applicant has received an access permit from Dayton Township.  
 The pre-annexation agreement outlines the process of voluntary annexation in 

the future.  
 This land is identified for future industrial use in the City’s comprehensive plan.  
 
   

Attachments: 
Application 
Plat 
Pre-Annexation Agreement 
  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
      





915,692.9 Square feet873,209.6 Square feet

Lincoln County Property Map                                                       N▲

Maxar

3/9/2025, 10:11:57 AM

0 0.45 0.90.23 mi

0 0.7 1.40.35 km

1:36,112

Lincoln County GIS
Lincoln County GIS ©



 

June 6, 2024 
 

 
via email 
Mr. Andrew Pietrus 
City of Harrisburg 

andrew.pietrus@harrisburgsd.gov  
 

Re:  Plat for Review 
 Tracts 1, 2, 3 and 4 of Dakota Farms Addition 

 
  

Dear Mr. Pietrus: 
 

Enclosed please find a plat prepared by a Surveyor licensed and in good standing with the State of South Dakota. 
Stockwell Engineers reviewed and provided comments as a courtesy to aid the applicant in preparing Its submittals. 

Compliance with state and local ordinances or other governing agencies is the responsibility of the applicant and its 
agents. Copies of the City’s subdivision regulations, design standards and local ordinances are available at City Hall 

for the applicant’s reference. The Surveyor of record is responsible to ensure the submittals uphold the City’s and all 

other governing agency’s requirements in full. 
 

The Surveyor addressed our comments to our satisfaction. We have no further comments and offer our 
recommendation to accept the plat as an accompaniment to the Subdivider’s application. The Surveyor shall certify 

the plat and deliver final copies to city hall for approval and recording. The application shall also be accompanied by 
the appropriate fees and annexation agreement. If there are questions regarding our correspondence, please contact 

our office. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

STOCKWELL ENGINEERS, INC. 
 

 
Ross Kuchta, PE 

Project Engineer 

 04_24039 | SEI No. 

 Plat for Review | Encl 
 Jeffery Schievelbein, Midwest Land Surveying | Cc 

 Chad Huwe, Stockwell Engineers | Cc 
 Mitch Mergen, Stockwell Engineers | Cc

  















Veteran's Pkwy

Veteran's Parkway

Veteran's Pkwy

Veteran's Parkway

Harrisburg Comprehensive Plan
5/8/2024  SEI#23241

City of
Harrisburg

Not to Scale

File Location:  S:\Projects\2023\23241 - 2023 Harrisburg Comprehensive Plan Updates\Comprehensive Plan\Working Files\Drawings\23241 - Master Street Plan.dwg \ Plot Date:  5/8/2024 5:37 PM

Landuse Map

TEA

HARRISBURG

SIOUX FALLS

272nd St

274th St

116

116

115

Klondike

H
w

y 
11

5
11

273rd St (Willow St)

A18

BNSF Railroad

110

48
0t

h 
Av

e

H
w

y 
11

106

102

H
w

y 
11

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

Lo
ui

se
 A

ve

Ta
llg

ra
ss

 A
ve

Cl
iff

 A
ve

So
ut

he
as

te
rn

 A
ve

Sy
ca

m
or

e 
Av

e

Big
Sio

Riv

ux
er

9 Mile Creek

Lake
Alvin

9 
Mile

 C
re

e

STOCKWELLENGINEERS.COM | (605) 338-6668

k

Sc hindler eekCr

S ring Creekp

M
in

ne
so

ta
 A

ve

29

29

Roadway Legend
Interstate/Freeway
Principal Arterial
Arterial
Collector

BN
SF

 R
ai

lr
oa

d

Landuse Legend
Industrial
Commercial
Institutional
Governmental
Residential
Preservation
Flood Control



3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   

Agenda Item Staff Report 
Date: March 11, 2025 
To:  Planning Commission 
From: Planning and Building Services 

Agenda Item: 
Preliminary Plan for Orchard’s Edge Addition. 

Public Hearing: ☐ Business Item:  Informational: ☐

Information: 
 The applicant is Orchard View Properties.
 This 12.4-acre parcel is 1n the northwest corner of Highway 115 and Willow Street.
 The City’s subdivision approval process is discussed in the City of Harrisburg Ordinance

2021-07 Subdivision Regulations (Revised) and includes the following steps:
o Concept Plan
o Preliminary Subdivision Plan
o Engineering Submittals
o Plat

 The Preliminary Subdivision Plan is designed to assist the Subdivider and the City with
the efficient and timely development of lots and infrastructure throughout a subdivision.
Plans will be evaluated for compliance with the City’s Design Standards and
comprehensive plans for development and infrastructure.

 The requirements of the Preliminary Subdivision Plan are discussed in Chapter 9 of the
Harrisburg Design Standards and includes the following:

o Title Page, General Notes, and Existing Conditions
o Land Use and Phasing Plan and Lot Layouts
o Plans for Storm Drainage, Sanitary Sewer, Water, Street Lights, and Access

 The City Engineer has reviewed the Preliminary Subdivision Plan, determined the plan
complies with state and local regulations, and recommends the acceptance of the
Preliminary Subdivision Plan.

Attachments: 
Application 

Staff Recommendation: 
Approve and recommend approval to the City Council. 





 

February 24, 2025 
 

 
via email 
Heath VonEye 
City of Harrisburg 

Heath.voneye@harrisburgsd.gov  
 

Re:  Preliminary Plan Review 
 Orchard’s Edge Addition 

 
  

Dear Mr. VonEye: 
 

Enclosed please find a preliminary plan prepared by an Engineer licensed and in good standing with the State of 
South Dakota. Stockwell Engineers reviewed and provided comments as a courtesy to aid the applicant in preparing 

Its submittals. Compliance with state and local ordinances or other governing agencies is the responsibility of the 
applicant and its agents. Copies of the City’s subdivision regulations, design standards and local ordinances are 

available at City Hall for the applicant’s reference. The Engineer of record is responsible to ensure the submittals 

uphold the City’s and all other governing agency’s requirements in full. 
 

The Engineer addressed our comments to our satisfaction. We have no further comments and offer our 
recommendation to accept the preliminary plan as an accompaniment to the Developer’s application. Prior to 

approval, the developer shall submit CAD drawings to our office for staff’s use. If there are questions regarding our 
correspondence, please contact our office. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

STOCKWELL ENGINEERS, INC. 
 

 
 

Ross Kuchta, PE 
Project Engineer

 04_24063 | SEI No. 

 Preliminary Plan | Encl 
 Aaron Norman, Norman Engineering | Cc 

 Chad Huwe, Stockwell Engineers | Cc 
 Mitch Mergen, Stockwell Engineers | Cc 

 



6221 E. Silver Maple Circle #2 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57110 
(605) 558-0808 

 

Proposal for Professional Services 

February 13, 2025 
 
Ross Kuchta, PE 
Stockwell Engineers 
801 N. Phillips Avenue #100 
Sioux Falls, SD 57104 
 
RE: Preliminary Plan Review Comments 
 Orchard’s Edge Addition 

   
Dear Mr. Kuchta: 
 
We have addressed the review comments dated 01/27/2025 for the Preliminary Plan for Orchard’s Edge Addition.  Below are 
our responses: 
 
General Comments: 

1. At a minimum provide a narrative of how the lighting requirements will be met, including the provider and generally 
how lights will be spaced throughout the subdivision. 

a. Narrative has been included. 
 

Title Page: 
1. Add certificates of approval for City Council, City Finance Officer, City Planning Commission, Authorized Official, 

and City Engineer. 
a. Certificates have been included on the Title Page. 

 
General Notes: 

1. The updated note included “Storm Sewer” as an anticipated request for oversizing reimbursement.  Private storm 
sewer pipe is not eligible for oversizing reimbursement.  If there are no items eligible for oversizing reimbursement, 
state “none”. 

a. Note has been revised. 
2. Under the Expectations for City Reimbursement note, add a reference to the City’s TIF Policy.  The City is in the 

process of developing a Policy for Tax Increment Financing. 
a. Note has been included. 

 
Lot Layout / Easements: 

1. Remove the setback lines from this plan section, as that will only be applicable to individual site plans. 
a. Setback lines have been removed. 

2. Remove the Storm Sewer and Drainage Easements for private facilities. 
a. Proposed storm sewer easements have been removed. 

3. Show extension of Water Main and Sanitary Sewer Easements to the north property line of the development. 
a. Water main and sanitary sewer have been revised. 

4. Show Sanitary Sewer and Water Main Easements across Lot 1 where utility stubs are provided to serve Tract 3 of 
Country Orchards Addition. 

a. Easements have been included. 
5. Illustrate an access easement for the secondary fire access connection for emergency vehicles between McIntosh 

Drive and SD Highway 115. 
a. Access easement has been included. 

 
 
 
 



6221 E. Silver Maple Circle #2 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57110 
(605) 558-0808 

 

Proposal for Professional Services 

Drainage Plan: 
1. Grading for the detention pond extends outside of the property limits.  Verify that work has been coordinated with 

and approved by impacted property owners. 
a. Proposed grading work has been coordinated. 

2. Size of the detention pond will not be reviewed at this time.  Review of detention pond size will occur during the 
engineering submittal review. 

a. Comment noted. 
 

Sanitary Sewer Layout: 
1. Add manholes at the ends of sanitary sewer stubouts for future development connections. 

a. Manholes have been included. 
 

Water Distribution Layout: 
1. Add temporary hydrants to the ends of water main stubouts for future development connections. 

a. Hydrants have been included. 
 

Access Plan: 
1. Illustrate that the curves and bends on McIntosh Drive meet the minimum turning radius requirements for 

emergency access vehicles. 
a. Emergency access vehicle turning movement has been added. 

2. At minimum provide a narrative of how the pedestrian circulation will be incorporated to connect each lot and meet 
the goals of the City’s comprehensive plan. 

a. Narrative has been included. 
3. Illustrate approximate locations of future sidewalks along both Willow Street and Highway 115.  Add notes 

indicating that the sidewalks will be constructed as part of individual site plans. 
a. Future sidewalk has been included. 

 
 
If you have any questions or require any additional information for approval, please feel free to contact us. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Aaron Norman, PE, LS 
 
 



SO U T H  D A K OT A

REG.  NO.

LAND  SURVEYOR

REG
IST

ERE
D  PROFESSIONAL  ENGINEER

8755
AARON J.
NORMAN

Location Map

I, Aaron J. Norman, hereby certify that these plans were prepared by me, or
under my direct supervision and that I am a duly registered engineer under
the laws of the State of South Dakota.

Plans By:

Index of Sheets:
Sheet C1.0 - C1.2 Title Page, Typical Section, General Notes

Sheet C2.0 Existing Conditions

Sheet C3.0 Land Use Layout

Sheet C4.0 Phasing Layouts

Sheet C5.0 - C5.1 Lot Layout, Easements

Sheet C6.0 Drainage Layout

Sheet C7.0 - C7.1 Utility Layouts

Sheet C8.0 Access Layout

Owner Representative:
BHI Contractors
Ryan Olson
27240 SD Hwy 115
Harrisburg, SD 57032
(605) 201-4968
Ryan@bhi-contruction.com

Engineer:
Norman Engineering, Inc.
Aaron Norman, PE, LS
6221 E. Silver Maple Circle #2
Sioux Falls, SD 57110
aaron@normanengineeringinc.com
(605) 558-0808

Legal Description:
Lot 4 & 5 in Tract 3 of Country Orchard's Addition to the City of Harrisburg, Lincoln County, SD
along with Vacated Balamor Street lying adjacent thereto; The West 196.5' of East 361' of South
221.68' SE1/4 34-100-50, Lincoln County, SD; and Lots A & B (Except Lot H-1)  in the SE1/4
34-100-50, Lincoln County, SD

Survey Information:
Date of Survey: 04.09.2024
Horizontal Datum: UTM Zone 14 North, Ground Coordinates
Vertical Datum: NAVD 88

Project Area:
±12.4 Acres

Benchmark:
PIN #11: 2242917.99E 15784968.85N - Elev 1436.66
BM - Southwest Property Pin of Lot 4 in Tract 3

City of Harrisburg
Lincoln County

Preliminary Development Plans
Orchard's Edge Addition

Willlow Street & SD Highway #11
NES: 24.02.001

273RD STREET / WILLOW STREET

S
D

 H
W

Y
 1

15

HARRISBURG
HIGH SCHOOL

South Dakota One-Call:
Drawing indicates general utility locations only.  Neither the correctness or completeness
of locations are guaranteed.  Contact South Dakota One Call prior to excavations.

Aaron J. Norman, PE, LS SD No. 8755 Date

PROJECT LOCATION

47
3T

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

ENGINEERING + SURVEYING
NORMAN CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, THAT THE PRELIMINARY
SUBDIVISION PLAN OF LOTS 4 & 5 IN TRACT 3 OF COUNTRY ORCHARD'S ADDITION TO THE CITY OF
HARRISBURG, LINCOLN COUNTY, SD ALONG WITH VACATED BALAMOR STREET LYING ADJACENT
THERETO; THE WEST 196.5' OF EAST 361' OF SOUTH 221.68' SE1/4 34-100-50, LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA; AND LOTS A & B (EXCEPT LOT H-1)  IN THE SE1/4 34-100-50, LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA IS
HEREBY APPROVED AND THE THE FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG IS HEREBY DIRECTED
TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAN A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME THEREON.

______________________________
MAYOR, CITY OF HARRISBURG

ATTEST:

______________________________
CITY FINANCE OFFICER
CITY OF HARRISBURG

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
                   )SS
COUNTY     O F     LINCOLN)

I, _________________________________, THE DULY APPOINTED, QUALIFIED, AND ACTING CITY FINANCE
OFFICER OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE RESOLUTION
IS A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF THE RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
HARRISBURG, AT A MEETING HELD ON THE  ______ DAY OF ___________________, 2025.

WITNESS MY HAND AS CITY FINANCE OFFICER AND THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG,
SOUTH DAKOTA.

________________________________
CITY FINANCE OFFICER
CITY OF HARRISBURG

CITY ENGINEER APPROVAL

I, ________________________ , CITY ENGINEER OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I
DID DULY REVIEW AND RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THIS PRELIMINARY PLAN ON THIS _______ DAY OF
______________ 2025.

______________________________
CITY ENGINEER
CITY OF HARRISBURG

CITY PLANNING AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR APPROVAL

I, ___________________________ , CITY PLANNING AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR OF THE CITY OF
HARRISBURG, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I DID DULY REVIEW AND RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THIS
_______ DAY OF ______________ 2025.

_______________________________________
CITY PLANNING AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL

THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG APPROVES THE PRELIMINARY PLAN OF
LOTS 4 & 5 IN TRACT 3 OF COUNTRY ORCHARD'S ADDITION TO THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, LINCOLN
COUNTY, SD ALONG WITH VACATED BALAMOR STREET LYING ADJACENT THERETO; THE WEST 196.5' OF
EAST 361' OF SOUTH 221.68' SE1/4 34-100-50, LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA; AND LOTS A & B (EXCEPT
LOT H-1)  IN THE SE1/4 34-100-50, LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA AND THE SAME IS RECOMMENDED
TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG FOR APPROVAL.

_______________________________
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
(CHAIR)

02.13.2025



SHEET

D
ra

w
n 

B
y:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
by

:
P

lo
t 

D
at

e:

C1.1

N
E

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 #

:

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
 +

 S
UR

VE
YI

N
G

N
O

R
M

A
N

C
:\U

se
rs

\C
ar

te
r R

ob
er

ts
\N

or
m

an
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

ro
pb

ox
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
24

\2
4.

02
.0

01
 - 

Ap
pl

e 
O

rc
ha

rd
 H

ot
el

 - 
BH

I\d
w

g\
Pl

an
s\

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Pl
an

s 
  |

  S
AV

E 
D

AT
E:

 2
/1

2/
20

25
 1

0:
17

 A
M

 B
Y:

 C
ar

te
r R

ob
er

ts
   

|  
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 2

/1
2/

20
25

 1
0:

35
 A

M
 B

Y:
 C

ar
te

r R
ob

er
ts

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
P

la
ns

O
rc

ha
rd

's
 E

dg
e 

A
dd

it
io

n
H

ar
ri

sb
ur

g,
 S

D

24
.0

2.
00

1
20

25
.0

2.
12

A
JN

JR
K

A
JN

T
yp

ic
al

 S
ec

ti
on

s

S O U T H  D A K OT A

REG.  NO.

LAND  SURVEYOR

REG
IST

ERE
D PROFESSIONAL  ENGINEER

8755
AARON J.
NORMAN

2.00%

10'
DRIVE
LANE

2'

CL

1'

2.00%

10'
DRIVE
LANE

2'

1'

VARIES VARIES

6" ASPHALT CONCRETE COMPOSITE
2" G2 TOP LIFT
2" G1 LIFT
2" G1 BOTTOM LIFT

9" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

TYPICAL SECTION - 30'
NOT TO SCALE

31'
(30' PRIVATE ROAD EASEMENT)

SF66 CONCRETE
CURB & GUTTER

SF66 CONCRETE
CURB & GUTTER

PARKINGPARKING

3.5'3.5'

20' FIRE LANE

02.13.2025



SHEET

D
ra

w
n 

B
y:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
by

:
P

lo
t 

D
at

e:

C1.2

N
E

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 #

:

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
 +

 S
UR

VE
YI

N
G

N
O

R
M

A
N

C
:\U

se
rs

\C
ar

te
r R

ob
er

ts
\N

or
m

an
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

ro
pb

ox
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
24

\2
4.

02
.0

01
 - 

Ap
pl

e 
O

rc
ha

rd
 H

ot
el

 - 
BH

I\d
w

g\
Pl

an
s\

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Pl
an

s 
  |

  S
AV

E 
D

AT
E:

 2
/1

3/
20

25
 8

:3
4 

AM
 B

Y:
 A

ar
on

   
|  

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 2
/1

3/
20

25
 9

:3
3 

AM
 B

Y:
 C

ar
te

r R
ob

er
ts P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

P
la

ns
O

rc
ha

rd
's

 E
dg

e 
A

dd
it

io
n

H
ar

ri
sb

ur
g,

 S
D

24
.0

2.
00

1
20

25
.0

2.
12

A
JN

JR
K

A
JN

G
en

er
al

 N
ot

es

SUPPLEMENTAL PROVISIONS TO CITY STANDARDS:

· NONE.

EXCEPTIONS FOR CITY REIMBURSEMENTS:

· DEVELOPER WILL SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR TIF FUNDING PER CITY OF HARRISBURG TAX INCREMENT FINANCING POLICY.
· DEVELOPER WILL REQUEST OVERSIZING IN COMPLIANCE WITH RESOLUTION 2019-16.

·· EXPECTED REQUESTS: NONE

INTENSIONS OF OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS:

· PRIVATE DETENTION FACILITY
· PRIVATE ROADWAYS
· PUBLIC DEDICATION OF UTILITY MAINS WITHIN PROPOSED EASEMENTS.

ANTICIPATED PLANS FOR MITIGATION:

· NONE - THERE ARE NO WATERS OF THE UNITED STATES LOCATED WITHIN THE SITE BOUNDARY.

IMPACTS TO FLOOD PLAIN:

· NO IMPACTS TO THE FLOOD PLAIN. SITE IS LOCATED WITHIN ZONE X PER MAP NUMBER 46083C0161C

INTENT FOR PUBLIC SPACE CONTRIBUTIONS:

· NONE (DEVELOPER WILL PAY PUBLIC SPACE CONTRIBUTION FEE AS OUTLINED IN THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS)

SPECIAL NOTES:

· MCINTOSH DRIVE IS A PRIVATE ROADWAY AND WILL NOT INCLUDE A PUBLIC STREET LIGHTING SYSTEM.  PROPOSED STREET LIGHTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY
OF HARRISBURG'S ENGINEERING DESIGN STANDARDS AND SHALL BE SERVICED BY SOUTHEASTERN ELECTRIC CO-OP.

·· LUMINAIRE POLE SPACING: 200'
·· POLE MOUNTING HEIGHT: 20'
·· POLE ARM LENGTH: 8'
·· LUMINAIRE CLASS: 4K
·· LUMINAIRE POLES SHALL MATCH EXISTING POLES INSTALLED WITH PHASE I DEVELOPMENT

· MCINTOSH DRIVE IS A PRIVATE ROADWAY AND WILL NOT INCLUDE A PUBLIC SIDEWALK.  THE ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER(S) ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR SIDEWALK
CONNECTIVITY AND CIRCULATION.  THE PROPOSED SIDEWALK NETWORK WILL ULTIMATELY CONNECT TO THE FUTURE HIGHWAY 115 SIDE PATH AND WILLOW
STREET SIDE PATH, AND ALIGN WITH THE GOALS OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG'S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN.

S O U T H  D A K OT A

REG.  NO.

LAND  SURVEYOR

REG
IST

ERE
D PROFESSIONAL  ENGINEER

8755
AARON J.
NORMAN

02.13.2025



N88°34'46"E-436.61'

S0
1°

37
'0

2"
E-

32
1.

33
'

S88°34'46"W-196.50'

S0
1°

37
'0

2"
E-

17
1.

67
'

S88°34'46"W-567.18'

N
01

°3
5'

33
"W

-2
08

.0
0'

N88°34'46"E-256.52'

N
01

°3
5'

35
"W

-2
85

.0
0'

66
.0

0'
N

01
°3

5'
35

"W
-4

30
.9

1'

S0
1°

37
'0

2"
E-

43
0.

91
'

N88°34'46"E-436.79'

N88°34'46"E-436.79'

33.00'

159.93' 33.55'

25.03'
64.75'70.16'

91.42'

28
1.

75
'

18
6.

27
'

64.77'

14
6.

50
'

196.50'

25.00'

1435

14
34

1436

1437

1435

1440

1434

1436

1437

1438

1439

1441

1442

14
43

1444

14
40

1437

1438

1439

1440

1434

1440

1438
1439

1440

1445

1438

1439

1441

1442

1443

1444

14
46

14
46

1446
1447

1445

1446

14
45

14
46

14
45

1444

14
46

14
46

14
45

1444

14
40

14
4114
421443

14
36

0 12060

SHEET

D
ra

w
n 

B
y:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
by

:
P

lo
t 

D
at

e:

C2.0

N
E

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 #

:

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
 +

 S
UR

VE
YI

N
G

N
O

R
M

A
N

C
:\U

se
rs

\C
ar

te
r R

ob
er

ts
\N

or
m

an
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

ro
pb

ox
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
24

\2
4.

02
.0

01
 - 

Ap
pl

e 
O

rc
ha

rd
 H

ot
el

 - 
BH

I\d
w

g\
Pl

an
s\

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Pl
an

s 
  |

  S
AV

E 
D

AT
E:

 2
/1

2/
20

25
 1

0:
10

 A
M

 B
Y:

 C
ar

te
r R

ob
er

ts
   

|  
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 2

/1
2/

20
25

 1
0:

25
 A

M
 B

Y:
 C

ar
te

r R
ob

er
ts

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
P

la
ns

O
rc

ha
rd

's
 E

dg
e 

A
dd

it
io

n
H

ar
ri

sb
ur

g,
 S

D

24
.0

2.
00

1
20

25
.0

2.
12

A
JN

JR
K

A
JN

E
xi

st
in

g 
C

on
di

ti
on

s

NOTES:
1. EXISTING RUNOFF FROM THE SUBJECT

DEVELOPMENT GENERALLY FLOWS FROM
NORTH TO SOUTH ACROSS AN ORCHARD.
STORMWATER IS THEN COLLECTED BY AN
EXISTING CULVERT, ULTIMATELY
DISCHARGING INTO THE BIG SIOUX RIVER
THROUGH A SERIES OF CREEKS AND
DRAINAGE SWALES.

2. SUBJECT DEVELOPMENT FALLS WITHIN
FLOOD HAZARD ZONE X (AREA OF MINIMAL
FLOOD HAZARD) PER FIRM MAP NUMBER
46083C0161C EFFECTIVE 04/02/2008.

EXISTING STORM SEWER

TREE LINE

TREE LINE

SD
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y #115

273RD STREET / WILLOW STREET

50'
R

O
W

TRACT 3
COUNTRY

ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 3
TRACT 3

COUNTRY
ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 2
TRACT 3

COUNTRY
ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 1B
TRACT 3

COUNTRY
ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 1
YEO'S

ADDITION

LOT 2
YEO'S

ADDITION

BALAMOR STREET

VACATED BALAMOR STREET

LOT 5
TRACT 3

COUNTRY
ORCHARDS

ADDITION

LOT 4
TRACT 3

COUNTRY
ORCHARDS

ADDITION

PROPOSED WATER MAIN BY CITY

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER BY CITY

S O U T H  D A K OT A

REG.  NO.

LAND  SURVEYOR

REG
IST

ERE
D PROFESSIONAL  ENGINEER

8755
AARON J.
NORMAN

W 196.5' OF E 361.5'
OF S 221.68' &

PART OF TRACT 1
SE1/4SE1/4 34-100-50

LOT A E165'
OF TRACT 1
(EX LOT H-1)
SE1/4SE1/4
34-100-50

LOT B E165'
OF S543'

(EX TRACT 1
& LOT H-1)
SE1/4SE1/4
34-100-50

02.13.2025



0 12060

SHEET

D
ra

w
n 

B
y:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
by

:
P

lo
t 

D
at

e:

C3.0

N
E

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 #

:

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
 +

 S
UR

VE
YI

N
G

N
O

R
M

A
N

C
:\U

se
rs

\C
ar

te
r R

ob
er

ts
\N

or
m

an
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

ro
pb

ox
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
24

\2
4.

02
.0

01
 - 

Ap
pl

e 
O

rc
ha

rd
 H

ot
el

 - 
BH

I\d
w

g\
Pl

an
s\

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Pl
an

s 
  |

  S
AV

E 
D

AT
E:

 2
/1

2/
20

25
 1

0:
12

 A
M

 B
Y:

 C
ar

te
r R

ob
er

ts
   

|  
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 2

/1
2/

20
25

 1
0:

27
 A

M
 B

Y:
 C

ar
te

r R
ob

er
ts

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
P

la
ns

O
rc

ha
rd

's
 E

dg
e 

A
dd

it
io

n
H

ar
ri

sb
ur

g,
 S

D

24
.0

2.
00

1
20

25
.0

2.
12

A
JN

JR
K

A
JN

La
nd

 U
se

 L
ay

ou
t

SD
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y #115

273RD STREET / WILLOW STREET

AGRICULTURAL

AGRICULTURAL

AGRICULTURAL

GENERAL BUSINESS

AGRICULTURAL

AGRICULTURAL

COMMERCIAL

(LINCOLN COUNTY

GENERAL BUSINESS

GENERAL BUSINESS

GENERAL BUSINESS

NATURAL RESOURCE

NOTES:
1. NO SCHOOLS, LIBRARIES, FIRE STATIONS,

PARKS, WATERWAYS, CHURCHES, OR ANY
OTHER SPECIAL USE FACILITIES PRESENT.

2. NO PARKS AND RECREATIONAL FACILITIES
ARE PROPOSED.

3. SITE IS CURRENTLY ZONED AGRICULTURAL.

S O U T H  D A K OT A

REG.  NO.

LAND  SURVEYOR

REG
IST

ERE
D PROFESSIONAL  ENGINEER

8755
AARON J.
NORMAN

COMMERCIAL

(LINCOLN COUNTY

02.13.2025



0 12060

SHEET

D
ra

w
n 

B
y:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
by

:
P

lo
t 

D
at

e:

C4.0

N
E

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 #

:

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
 +

 S
UR

VE
YI

N
G

N
O

R
M

A
N

C
:\U

se
rs

\C
ar

te
r R

ob
er

ts
\N

or
m

an
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

ro
pb

ox
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
24

\2
4.

02
.0

01
 - 

Ap
pl

e 
O

rc
ha

rd
 H

ot
el

 - 
BH

I\d
w

g\
Pl

an
s\

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Pl
an

s 
  |

  S
AV

E 
D

AT
E:

 2
/1

2/
20

25
 1

0:
16

 A
M

 B
Y:

 C
ar

te
r R

ob
er

ts
   

|  
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 2

/1
2/

20
25

 1
0:

32
 A

M
 B

Y:
 C

ar
te

r R
ob

er
ts

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
P

la
ns

O
rc

ha
rd

's
 E

dg
e 

A
dd

it
io

n
H

ar
ri

sb
ur

g,
 S

D

24
.0

2.
00

1
20

25
.0

2.
12

A
JN

JR
K

A
JN

P
ha

si
ng

 L
ay

ou
t

SD
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y #115

273RD STREET / WILLOW STREET

PHASE 1

S O U T H  D A K OT A

REG.  NO.

LAND  SURVEYOR

REG
IST

ERE
D PROFESSIONAL  ENGINEER

8755
AARON J.
NORMAN

FUTURE
PHASE

FUTURE
PHASE

PHASE 1

02.13.2025



28
5.

27
'

436.61'

28
6.

00
'

256.52'

49
6.

64
'

248.80'

49
8.

97
'

81.11'

236.2
5'

29.52'

15.00'
268.53'

19
8.

00
'

187.92'

17
7.

91
'

159.93'

25.03'

46
8.

02
'

559.86'

0 12060

SHEET

D
ra

w
n 

B
y:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
by

:
P

lo
t 

D
at

e:

C5.0

N
E

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 #

:

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
 +

 S
UR

VE
YI

N
G

N
O

R
M

A
N

C
:\U

se
rs

\A
ar

on
\N

or
m

an
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

ro
pb

ox
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
24

\2
4.

02
.0

01
 - 

Ap
pl

e 
O

rc
ha

rd
 H

ot
el

 - 
BH

I\d
w

g\
Pl

an
s\

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Pl
an

s 
  |

  S
AV

E 
D

AT
E:

 2
/1

2/
20

25
 1

0:
34

 A
M

 B
Y:

 C
ar

te
r R

ob
er

ts
   

|  
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 2

/1
3/

20
25

 8
:4

2 
AM

 B
Y:

 A
ar

on

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
P

la
ns

O
rc

ha
rd

's
 E

dg
e 

A
dd

it
io

n
H

ar
ri

sb
ur

g,
 S

D

24
.0

2.
00

1
20

25
.0

2.
12

A
JN

JR
K

A
JN

Lo
t 

La
yo

ut

SD
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y #115

273RD STREET / WILLOW STREET

LOT 1
±181,216 SF

±4.16 AC

LOT 3
±124,930 SF

±2.87 AC

LOT 2
±234,754 SF

±5.39 AC

50'
R

O
W

TRACT 3
COUNTRY

ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 3
TRACT 3

COUNTRY
ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 2
TRACT 3

COUNTRY
ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 1B
TRACT 3

COUNTRY
ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 1
YEO'S

ADDITION

LOT 2
YEO'S

ADDITION

BALAMOR STREET

SO U T H  D A K OT A

REG.  NO.

LAND  SURVEYOR

REG
IST

ERE
D PROFESSIONAL  ENGI NEER

8755
AARON J.
NORMAN

33'

60'
R

O
W

75'
R

O
W

25' R
O

W
 PR

O
PO

SED
TO

 BE D
ED

IC
ATED

10' R
O

W
 PR

O
PO

SED
TO

 BE D
ED

IC
ATED

02.13.2025



0 12060

SHEET

D
ra

w
n 

B
y:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
by

:
P

lo
t 

D
at

e:

C5.1

N
E

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 #

:

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
 +

 S
UR

VE
YI

N
G

N
O

R
M

A
N

C
:\U

se
rs

\A
ar

on
\N

or
m

an
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

ro
pb

ox
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
24

\2
4.

02
.0

01
 - 

Ap
pl

e 
O

rc
ha

rd
 H

ot
el

 - 
BH

I\d
w

g\
Pl

an
s\

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Pl
an

s 
  |

  S
AV

E 
D

AT
E:

 2
/1

2/
20

25
 1

0:
34

 A
M

 B
Y:

 C
ar

te
r R

ob
er

ts
   

|  
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 2

/1
3/

20
25

 8
:4

2 
AM

 B
Y:

 A
ar

on

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
P

la
ns

O
rc

ha
rd

's
 E

dg
e 

A
dd

it
io

n
H

ar
ri

sb
ur

g,
 S

D

24
.0

2.
00

1
20

25
.0

2.
12

A
JN

JR
K

A
JN

E
as

em
en

ts

SD
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y #115

273RD STREET / WILLOW STREET

75'
R

O
W

TRACT 3
COUNTRY

ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 3
TRACT 3

COUNTRY
ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 2
TRACT 3

COUNTRY
ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 1B
TRACT 3

COUNTRY
ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 1
YEO'S

ADDITION

LOT 2
YEO'S

ADDITION

30'
P.R

.E.

20'
W.M.E.

COURTLAND PLACE

20'
S.S.E.

M
C

IN
TO

SH
 D

R
IVE

MCINTOSH DRIVE

ABBREVIATIONS:

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
WATER MAIN EASEMENT

PLATTED PROPERTY LINE
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE
RIGHT OF WAY LINE

S.S.E.
W.M.E.

STORM SEWER/DRAINAGE EASEMENT ST.S.E./D.E.
PRIVATE ROAD EASEMENT P.R.E.

SO U T H  D A K OT A

REG.  NO.

LAND  SURVEYOR

REG
IST

ERE
D PROFESSIONAL  ENGI NEER

8755
AARON J.
NORMAN

LEGEND:
PRIVATE ROAD EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
WATER MAIN EASEMENT

30'
P.R.E. BALAMOR STREET

100'
ROW RIGHT OF WAY ROW

75'
ROW

20'W.M.E. 20'S.S.E.
30'

P.R.E.

30'
P.R.E.

60'
R

O
W50'

R
O

W

23'
A.E.

ACCESS EASEMENT A.E.

20
' S

.S
.E

20
' W

.M
.E

.

02.13.2025



C

C

C

C

C

C

C

1440

14
45

1439

1441

1442

1443

1444

1445

14
43

14
44

14451444

1443

1444

14
43

14
43

14
44

14
40

1438
1432

1440

14381439

1440

14
46

14461447

1446

14
45

14
46

1440

1442

1443

1444

14
45

14
46

1440

0 15075

SHEET

D
ra

w
n 

B
y:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
by

:
P

lo
t 

D
at

e:

C6.0

N
E

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 #

:

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
 +

 S
UR

VE
YI

N
G

N
O

R
M

A
N

C
:\U

se
rs

\C
ar

te
r R

ob
er

ts
\N

or
m

an
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

ro
pb

ox
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
24

\2
4.

02
.0

01
 - 

Ap
pl

e 
O

rc
ha

rd
 H

ot
el

 - 
BH

I\d
w

g\
Pl

an
s\

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Pl
an

s 
  |

  S
AV

E 
D

AT
E:

 2
/1

2/
20

25
 1

0:
09

 A
M

 B
Y:

 C
ar

te
r R

ob
er

ts
   

|  
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 2

/1
2/

20
25

 1
0:

21
 A

M
 B

Y:
 C

ar
te

r R
ob

er
ts

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
P

la
ns

O
rc

ha
rd

's
 E

dg
e 

A
dd

it
io

n
H

ar
ri

sb
ur

g,
 S

D

24
.0

2.
00

1
20

25
.0

2.
12

A
JN

JR
K

A
JN

P
ro

po
se

d 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

P
la

n

PROPOSED
DETENTION
POND

EXISTING 24" RCP CULVERT

1400

1399

1400

1399

GRADING LEGEND:

- EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

- EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

- PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

- PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

NOTES:
1. EXISTING RUNOFF FROM THE SUBJECT DEVELOPMENT GENERALLY FLOWS FROM NORTH TO SOUTH

THROUGH THE EXISTING ORCHARD DOWN TO AN EXISTING 24" RCP CULVERT UNDER WILLOW STREET.
RUNOFF ULTIMATELY REACHES THE BIG SIOUX RIVER.

2. PROPOSED DRAINAGE WILL BE COLLECTED BY ON-SITE STORM SEWER AND ROUTED TO A PROPOSED
DETENTION POND, WHERE DISCHARGE WILL BE CONTROLLED TO PREDEVELOPED RUNOFF RATES
BEFORE IT REACHES THE EXISTING 24" CULVERT CROSSING UNDER WILLOW STREET.

3. SUBJECT DEVELOPMENT FALLS WITHIN FLOOD HAZARD ZONE X (AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD)
PER FIRM MAP NUMBER 46083C0161C EFFECTIVE 04/02/2008.

WILLOW STREET

SD
 H

W
Y 

#1
15

PROPOSED DRAINAGE SWALE

- PROPOSED DRAINAGE BASIN

- PROPOSED DRAINAGE PATH

- EXISTING DRAINAGE PATH

S O U T H  D A K OT A

REG.  NO.

LAND  SURVEYOR

REG
IST

ERE
D PROFESSIONAL  ENGINEER

8755
AARON J.
NORMAN

BASIN A1
27.69 ACRES

STORM SEWER LEGEND:
- STORM SEWER MAIN

- SF TYPE INLET

- STORM BEND

STORM

- B1 TYPE INLET

- SF TYPE JUNCTION BOX

C

PROPOSED DETENTION POND TO
INCORPORATE EXISTING MEADOW

BARN DRAINAGE FACILITY

02.13.2025



S

S

S

S

S C

S

C

S

C

C

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S 0 12060

SHEET

D
ra

w
n 

B
y:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
by

:
P

lo
t 

D
at

e:

C7.0

N
E

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 #

:

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
 +

 S
UR

VE
YI

N
G

N
O

R
M

A
N

C
:\U

se
rs

\A
ar

on
\N

or
m

an
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

ro
pb

ox
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
24

\2
4.

02
.0

01
 - 

Ap
pl

e 
O

rc
ha

rd
 H

ot
el

 - 
BH

I\d
w

g\
Pl

an
s\

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Pl
an

s 
  |

  S
AV

E 
D

AT
E:

 2
/1

3/
20

25
 8

:5
0 

AM
 B

Y:
 A

ar
on

   
|  

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 2
/1

3/
20

25
 8

:5
3 

AM
 B

Y:
 A

ar
on

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
P

la
ns

O
rc

ha
rd

's
 E

dg
e 

A
dd

it
io

n
H

ar
ri

sb
ur

g,
 S

D

24
.0

2.
00

1
20

25
.0

2.
12

A
JN

JR
K

A
JN

S
an

it
ar

y 
S

ew
er

 L
ay

ou
t

WILLOW STREET

SD
 H

W
Y 

#1
15

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER BY CITY CONNECT TO PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER BY CITY

PROPOSED 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER

PROPOSED 8" PVC SEWER MAIN STUBOUT

PROPOSED 6" PVC SEWER SERVICE

PROPOSED 6" PVC SEWER SERVICE

PROPOSED 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER

MANHOLE

MANHOLE

MANHOLE

MANHOLE

MANHOLE

SO U T H  D A K OT A

REG.  NO.

LAND  SURVEYOR

REG
IST

ERE
D PROFESSIONAL  ENGI NEER

8755
AARON J.
NORMAN

EXTENSION NORTH FOR FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT CONNECTION.

MANHOLE

MANHOLE

MANHOLE

MANHOLE

02.13.2025



T

B

B

B

B

T

T

V

T

T C

T C

C

B

T

T

T

T C

0 12060

SHEET

D
ra

w
n 

B
y:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
by

:
P

lo
t 

D
at

e:

C7.1

N
E

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 #

:

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
 +

 S
UR

VE
YI

N
G

N
O

R
M

A
N

C
:\U

se
rs

\A
ar

on
\N

or
m

an
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

ro
pb

ox
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
24

\2
4.

02
.0

01
 - 

Ap
pl

e 
O

rc
ha

rd
 H

ot
el

 - 
BH

I\d
w

g\
Pl

an
s\

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Pl
an

s 
  |

  S
AV

E 
D

AT
E:

 2
/1

3/
20

25
 8

:5
0 

AM
 B

Y:
 A

ar
on

   
|  

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 2
/1

3/
20

25
 8

:5
2 

AM
 B

Y:
 A

ar
on

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
P

la
ns

O
rc

ha
rd

's
 E

dg
e 

A
dd

it
io

n
H

ar
ri

sb
ur

g,
 S

D

24
.0

2.
00

1
20

25
.0

2.
12

A
JN

JR
K

A
JN

W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

La
yo

ut

WILLOW STREET

SD
 H

W
Y 

#1
15

CONNECT TO PROPOSED
16" WATER MAIN BY CITY

8" WATER MAIN

FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED WATER MAIN STUBOUT FOR
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT CONNECTION.

8" WATER MAIN STUBOUT

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

8" WATER MAIN

6" WATER MAIN STUB OUT

6" WATER MAIN STUBOUT

8" WATER MAIN STUBOUT

SO U T H  D A K OT A

REG.  NO.

LAND  SURVEYOR

REG
IST

ERE
D PROFESSIONAL  ENGI NEER

8755
AARON J.
NORMAN

FUTURE EXTENSION NORTH FOR
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT CONNECTION.

6" WATER MAIN STUB OUT

TEMPORARY FIRE HYDRANT

TEMPORARY FIRE HYDRANT

H

H

H

H

H

02.13.2025



0 12060

SHEET

D
ra

w
n 

B
y:

D
es

ig
ne

d 
by

:
P

lo
t 

D
at

e:

C8.0

N
E

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 #

:

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
 +

 S
UR

VE
YI

N
G

N
O

R
M

A
N

C
:\U

se
rs

\A
ar

on
\N

or
m

an
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

ro
pb

ox
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
24

\2
4.

02
.0

01
 - 

Ap
pl

e 
O

rc
ha

rd
 H

ot
el

 - 
BH

I\d
w

g\
Pl

an
s\

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Pl
an

s 
  |

  S
AV

E 
D

AT
E:

 2
/1

2/
20

25
 4

:3
2 

PM
 B

Y:
 C

ar
te

r R
ob

er
ts

   
|  

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 2
/1

3/
20

25
 8

:5
1 

AM
 B

Y:
 A

ar
on

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
P

la
ns

O
rc

ha
rd

's
 E

dg
e 

A
dd

it
io

n
H

ar
ri

sb
ur

g,
 S

D

24
.0

2.
00

1
20

25
.0

2.
12

A
JN

JR
K

A
JN

A
cc

es
s 

La
yo

ut

SD
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y #115

273RD STREET / WILLOW STREET

TRACT 3
COUNTRY

ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 3
TRACT 3

COUNTRY
ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 2
TRACT 3

COUNTRY
ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 1B
TRACT 3

COUNTRY
ORCHARDS
ADDITION

LOT 1
YEO'S

ADDITION

LOT 2
YEO'S

ADDITION

COURTLAND PLACE

M
C

IN
TO

SH
 D

R
IVE

MCINTOSH DRIVE

SO U T H  D A K OT A

REG.  NO.

LAND  SURVEYOR

REG
IST

ERE
D PROFESSIONAL  ENGI NEER

8755
AARON J.
NORMAN

660.4'
660.3'

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY TO
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER

30'

30'

30'

20'

20'

30'

24'

GRAVEL TURNAROUND FOR
EMERGENCY VEHICLES

ASPHALT PRIVATE DRIVE

ASPHALT PRIVATE DRIVE

60'
R

O
W

75'
R

O
W

100'
ROW

75'
ROW

SECONDARY FIRE ACCESS TO SD HWY #115
FOR EMERGENCY VEHICLES ONLY

(TO BE CHAINED OFF)

ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATIVE FOR
120' HAMMERHEAD TURNAROUND

BALAMOR STREET

APPROXIMATE FUTURE SIDEWALK LOCATION

SIDEWALK INSTALLATION TO BE CONSTRUCTED
AS PART OF INDIVIDUAL SITE PLANS

APPROXIMATE FUTURE SIDEWALK LOCATION

SIDEWALK INSTALLATION TO BE CONSTRUCTED
UPON WILLOW STREET RECONSTRUCTION

GENERAL NOTES:
1. MCINTOSH DRIVE IS A PRIVATE ROADWAY AND WILL NOT

INCLUDE A PUBLIC SIDEWALK.  THE ADJACENT PROPERTY
OWNER(S) IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SIDEWALK
CONNECTIVITY AND CIRCULATION.  THE PROPOSED
SIDEWALK NETWORK WILL ULTIMATELY CONNECT TO THE
FUTURE HIGHWAY 115 SIDE PATH AND WILLOW STREET
SIDE PATH, AND ALIGN WITH THE GOALS OF THE CITY OF
HARRISBURG'S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN.

TR3 - 125' AERIAL FIRE TRUCK

02.13.2025







6'x4' COOP

6'x6' YARD

~30'

~30'

INTENDED CONSTRUCTION

SITE PLAN



   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

Agenda Item Staff Report 
 
Date: March 11, 2025 
To: Planning Commission 
From: Planning/Building Services  
 

Agenda Item: Public Hearing 2 and Business Item 2  
 

1. Review for approval an application to keep chickens at 615 Emmett Trail.  
(Parcel ID: 270.16.07.024). 

 
  
 
 
Information: 
 

• The applicant is Lucas Lorenzen.  
• Applicant is requesting is to keep chickens at 615 Emmett. The parcel is improved 

with a single-family home.  
• The proposed location of the chicken coop and exercise run is located in the rear 

yard fully behind the home. The rear yard is enclosed by a 4’ chain-link fence, 
leaving the neighbor to the South with a partial view of the proposed chicken coop.  

• The application meets all other requirements of Section 5.12 of the Harrisburg 
Zoning Regulations.  

 
Attachments: 
Application, Site Plan, Sign Rendering 
 
Staff Recommendation: 

• Staff recommends approval with the following conditions: 
1) No more than six hens shall be housed or kept.  
2) Roosters and chicken breeding are prohibited. Cockerels must be culled 

from broods when identified.  
3) A coop and a reasonably satisfactory exercise yard is required to house 

chickens. Chicken facilities must be constructed and maintained to meet 
the following minimum standards:  

a) Located in the rear or side yard.  
b) The setback required for the coop and exercise yard is three feet from 

the rear and side property lines.  



   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

c) Coop construction and materials must be adequate to prevent 
access by rodents.  

d) The coop and exercise yard must be maintained in good repair.  
e) Coop and exercise yard areas may not occupy more than 30% of the 

rear yard. 
f) Coop and exercise yard areas shall be enclosed with escape-proof 

fencing and/or netting.  
g) Chicken feces and waste shall be disposed of in a sanitary manner 

and be kept separate from other household waste or garbage.  
h) Manure storage shall be kept a minimum of 20 feet from streams, 

tributaries, ditches, storm water management facilities, drop inlets, 
or other storm drainage areas that would allow fecal matter to enter 
any city storm drainage system or stream. Dumping animal waste into 
the city storm drainage system is prohibited.  

i) Chickens must not be housed in a residential house or an attached or 
detached garage, except for brooding purposes only.  

j) All premises on which chickens are kept or maintained shall be kept 
clean from filth, garbage, and any substances which attract rodents. 
The coop and its surrounding areas must be cleaned frequently 
enough to control odor.  

4) Chickens shall not be kept in such a manner as to constitute a nuisance to 
the occupants of adjacent properties.  

5) Dead chickens shall be disposed of within 48 hours after death. Legal forms 
of chicken carcass disposal include burial and off-site incineration or 
rendering.  

6) All grain and food stored for the use of the chickens shall be kept in rodent 
proof containers.  
 



2/3/2025 2025-0021 Seller Home Trust Lower-Level Finish Thurman Construction 60,000.00     229 Plainside Avenue Harrisburg
2/3/2025 2025-0023 Quien Rentals, LLC Non-Residential Alteration Quien, Mitch 1,600.00       106 W. Willow Street Harrisburg
2/4/2025 2025-0003 Capstone Homes South Dakota New Single-Family Home Capstone Homes South Dakota 283,000.00   711 Estate Street Harrisburg

2/13/2025 2024-0527 Dynamic Development, LLC Non-Residential New Structure (Tire Store) Fiechtner Construction 600,000.00   912 N. Cliff Avenue Harrisburg
2/13/2025 2025-0025 Kellar, Sheldon Lower-Level FInish Kellar, Sheldon 45,000.00     414 Dale Avenue Harrisburg
2/18/2025 2025-0027 GH Properties, LLC Lower-Level FInish GH Properties, LLC 45,000.00     841 Melissa Avenue Harrisburg
2/25/2025 2025-0026 DeRocher Brothers Construction, LLC Lower-Level Finish DeRocher Brothers Construction, LLC 32,300.00     719 Estate Street Harrisburg
2/25/2025 2025-0032 Nelson, Tyler Residential Remodel (Garage Repairs) Elite Contracting 12,000.00     601 Almond Avenue Harrisburg
2/26/2025 2024-0507 Rocamora, Julio Residential Remodel (Fire Restoration) Intek 14,000.00     103 E. Willow Street Harrisburg
2/26/2025 2025-0031 Anderson, Bauer Lower-Level Finish Anderson, Bauer 5,000.00       607 Honeysuckle Drive Harrisburg
2/26/2025 2025-0037 Knock Homes, LLC Lower-Level FInish Knock Homes, LLC 50,606.00     620 Highland Street Harrisburg
2/28/2025 2025-0042 Arp, Sarah Remodel Garnik Building Solutions LLC 5,200.00       902 Ash Grove Street Harrisburg

City of Harrisburg
 Building Permits Issued February 2025



2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025

New Homes  1 0 1 1 10 1 2 6 16 10 9 4

Lower-Level Finish 4 5 9 8 5 6 6 3 2 6 3 7

Fence 0 0 2 0 2 0 0 9 12 16 19 30

Non-Residential (Comm/Ind) 3 1 2 0 2 2 2 3 0 6 2 4

Other 0 2 3 5 3 3 16 12 52 19 71 23

Total Permits  8 8 17 14 22 12 26 33 0 82 57 0 104 68 0

Running Total  8 8 17 22 30 29 48 63 29 130 120 29 234 188 29

2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025

New Homes  11 9 9 6 4 2 9 11 15 5

Lower-Level Finish 2 2 2 3 5 2 2 5 1 5

Fence 11 14 11 10 12 11 5 14 7 6

Non-Residential (Comm/Ind) 0 5 0 7 2 8 1 4 3 5

Other 33 16 35 16 30 25 13 20 14 14

Total Permits  57 46 0 57 42 0 53 48 0 30 54 0 40 35 0

Running Total  291 234 29 348 276 29 401 324 29 431 378 29 471 413 29

2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025

New Homes  5 5 1 0 January 1 0 1

Lower-Level Finish 6 1 6 2 February 1 10 1

Fence 7 7 2 2 March 2 6

Non-Residential (Comm/Ind) 3 4 0 3 April 16 10

Other Permits  15 8 5 6 May 9 4

Total Permits  36 25 0 14 13 0 June 11 9

Running Total  507 438 29 521 451 29 July 9 6

August 4 2

September 9 11

October 15 5

November 5 5

December 1 0
TOTAL 83 68 2

November December Permitted New Homes 

City of Harrisburg
Month-by-Month Comparison

January February March April May

June July August September October



Date Permit # Property Owner Description of Project Contractor Total Valuation Property Address City
1/2/2025 2025-0002 Doss, Gregory & Miranda Mechanical Chiu, Eric 1,800.00              620 St. Jerome Street Harrisburg
1/2/2025 2024-0537 Colwell, Mary Fence Nespor Fence 6,389.00              511 Hillside Street Harrisburg
1/6/2025 2025-0001 Wellman, Garrett & Ashley Mechanical Wellman, Garrett 1,000.00              605 Hillside Street Harrisburg
1/6/2025 2025-0004 Hofer, Cody Lower-Level Finish Hofer, Cody 2,500.00              500 Miah Street Harrisburg
1/6/2025 2025-0005 Thompson, James Lower-Level Finish Genuine Builders, Inc. 40,000.00            118 Atlantic Circle Harrisburg
1/8/2025 2025-0006 Dammann, Kirk & Connie Lower-Level Finish First Contracting LLC- DBA Sioux Falls Home Remodeling 36,500.00            707 Prairieside Trail Harrisburg
1/9/2025 2025-0008 Vargas, Carlos Fence TBD 5,000.00              611 Hillside Street Harrisburg
1/9/2025 2024-0533 Harrisburg SBX Non-Residential Interior Finish (Starbucks) TBD 800,000.00         490 W. Willow Street Harrisburg

1/10/2025 2025-0009 Lockwood, Jody Mechanical Lockwood, Jody 600.00                 404 Quinn Avenue Harrisburg
1/14/2025 2024-0530 Capstone Homes South Dakota New Single-Family Home Capstone Homes 273,000.00         510 Hillside Street Harrisburg
1/17/2025 2025-0011 GH Properties, LLC Lower-Level Finish GH Properties, LLC 60,000.00            823 Melissa Avenue Harrisburg
1/21/2025 2025-0007 Cason, Mitchell & Alexis Lower-Level Finish Cason, Mitchell 20,000.00            105 Atlantic Circle Harrisburg
1/22/2025 2025-0014 Meyer, Bradley & Kyera Lower-Level Finish (Partial) Home Solutions 36,000.00            626 Creekside Trail Harrisburg
1/23/2025 2025-0016 Ferguson, Graham Lower-Level Finish Ferguson, Graham 25,000.00            425 Huckleberry Trail Harrisburg
1/27/2025 2025-0017 Leif, Thomas & Kimberly Lower-Level Finish (Partial) Leif, Thomas & Kimberly 15,000.00            502 Andrew Avenue Harrisburg
1/30/2025 2025-0013 Harrisburg School District Non-Residential Additon/Remodel Wynia, Derek 17,000.00            1300 E. Willow Street Harrisburg
1/30/2025 2025-0020 Julius, Jaden Lower-Level Finish Julius, Jaden 10,000.00            503 Brannon Drive Harrisburg

2/3/2025 2025-0021 Seller Home Trust Lower-Level Finish Thurman Construction 60,000.00            229 Plainside Avenue Harrisburg
2/3/2025 2025-0023 Quien Rentals, LLC Non-Residential Alteration Quien, Mitch 1,600.00              106 W. Willow Street Harrisburg
2/4/2025 2025-0003 Capstone Homes South Dakota New Single-Family Home Capstone Homes South Dakota 283,000.00         711 Estate Street Harrisburg

2/13/2025 2024-0527 Dynamic Development, LLC Non-Residential New Structure (Tire Store) Fiechtner Construction 600,000.00         912 N. Cliff Avenue Harrisburg
2/13/2025 2025-0025 Kellar, Sheldon Lower-Level FInish Kellar, Sheldon 45,000.00            414 Dale Avenue Harrisburg
2/18/2025 2025-0027 GH Properties, LLC Lower-Level FInish GH Properties, LLC 45,000.00            841 Melissa Avenue Harrisburg
2/25/2025 2025-0026 DeRocher Brothers Construction, LLCLower-Level Finish DeRocher Brothers Construction, LLC 32,300.00            719 Estate Street Harrisburg
2/25/2025 2025-0032 Nelson, Tyler Residential Remodel (Garage Repairs) Elite Contracting 12,000.00            601 Almond Avenue Harrisburg
2/26/2025 2024-0507 Rocamora, Julio Residential Remodel (Fire Restoration) Intek 14,000.00            103 E. Willow Street Harrisburg
2/26/2025 2025-0031 Anderson, Bauer Lower-Level Finish Anderson, Bauer 5,000.00              607 Honeysuckle Drive Harrisburg
2/26/2025 2025-0037 Knock Homes, LLC Lower-Level FInish Knock Homes, LLC 50,606.00            620 Highland Street Harrisburg
2/28/2025 2025-0042 Arp, Sarah Remodel Garnik Building Solutions LLC 5,200.00              902 Ash Grove Street Harrisburg

City of Harrisburg
2025 Building Permits Issued 

updated 2/28/2025




